MATT SCHULTZ APPLICATION FOR
Secretary of State CERTIFICATE
State of lowa OF AUTHORITY

TOTHE SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF {OWA:
Pursuant to section 1503 of the lowa Business Corporation Act, the undersigned corporation applies for a
certificate of authority to transact business in lowa, and states:

1. The name of the corporation is: Manufacturers Technical Institutes. Inc.

1A. {See nofe 6] The name the corporation will use in lowa, if different than the legal name of the corporation is:

Pinnacle Career Instifute

2. The corporation is incorporated under the laws of the state [or foreign country] of: Missouri

3. Thedate ofincorparation of the corporation was: 8/2/1971

4. The duration of the corporation is: Perpetual

5. The street address of its principal office is:
Address 16221 Fosier Street
City, State, Zip Overland Park, KS 66085

8. The streei address of i{s registered office in lowa and the name of its registered agent at that office:
Name Business Filings Incorporated
Address 500 E. Court Avenue
City, State. Zip _Des Moines, 1A 50309

7. The names and business addresses of its current directors and officers:
Name Jeffrey C. Freeman
Address 16221 Foster Street
City, State, Zip Overland Park, KS 66085

Narme Scott F. Freeman
Address 16221 Foster Street
City, State, Zip Qverland Park. KS 66085

Name Michael Platt
Address 16221 Foster Street
City, State, Zip Qverland Park, KS 66085

635 _0110A
12112



Name
Address
City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

[Please atfach additional pages as necessary]

A certificate of existence, or a document of similar import, duly authenticated within 90
days prior to the date of this application, by the secretary of state or other official having
custody of corporate records in the state or country of incorporation, accompanies this
application.

Signat . ; g 7M f@%‘é

Type or prme andtite Jeffrey C. Freeman, CEQ

NOTES:

The filing fee is $100.00. Make checks payable to SECRETARY OF STATE

A certificate of ex'sstence,'or a document of similar import, duly authenticated within 90 days prior to the dafe of
this apptication, by the secretary of state or other official having custody of corporate records in the state or
country of incorporation, must accompany this application.

The document is to be signed by the chairperson of the beard, the president, or other officer of the corpora-
tion. if directors have not been selected, the document is to be signed by an incorporator. If the corporation
is in the hands of a court appeinted fiduciary, the document is to be signed by the fiduciary. A copy of a
signature is acceptabte for filing. Verification is not required.

One copy of the document is to be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing.

The effective time and date of the document is the later of the following:
a. the time of filing on the date it is filed:
b. the time specified in the document on the daie it is filed;
¢. the time and date specified in the decument, not later than 90 days after the date it is filed.

if the name of the corporation does not satisfy the requirements of section 401 of the lowa Business Corporation
Act, the corporation may do either of the following in applying for a certificate of authority:
a. add one of the following words or abbreviations to its corporate name for use in lowa:
corporation, incorporated, company, limited, corp., inc., co., itd_; :
or
b. use a fictitious name to transact business in lowa if the corporation's real name is unavailable and the
corporation delivers to the secretary of state for filing a copy of the resolution of its board of directors,
certified by its secretary, adopting the fictitious name.

The information you provide will be open to public inspection under lowa Code chapter 22.11.

SECRETARY OF STATE
Business Services Division
Lucas Building, 1st Fioor
Des Moines, lowa 50319

Phone: (515)281-5204
Fax:(515) 242-5953

63?_2?; ; OA Website: sos.iowa.gov



Des Moines, 1A 50319

LOTHOTIED SIGNATURE

EQ IR0 A0 E0LEEH du.

SO0B d&Huk

MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES, INC. 23601
DATE T INVOICE NO, COMMENTS AMOUNT DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT
5/21/2013 CERT OF AU 100.00 0.00 100.00

TOTAL
Check: 023601 5/21/2813  Secretary of State 100.00
MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES, INC. 22R01
DATE INVOICE NO. COMMENTS AMOUNT DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT
572172013 CERT OF AU 100.00 0.00 100.00
Lheck. 023607 0w eveone /21/2013  Secretary of State TOTAL 100.00
MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES, INC. CR¢S% rst 23601
DBA PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE , BANK o et
OPERATING ACCOUNT www.fcrossﬂrstbank‘corn [T EZsride™ e e
1001 E. 101 TERRACE. STE. 325 PH. (816) 331 5700 83.1528-1010 .
KANSAS CITY. MO 64131 3
. PRY *ONE HUNDRED AND XX /100 %
DATE CHECK AMOUNT m
O THE Secretary of State 5/21/2013 100.00 3
Business Services Division
8§DER Lucas Building, st Fioor a



INSURANCE COMPANY

INSTRUCTIONAL SCHOOL BOND

MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, P INNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

» INC. DBA

as Principal, and _ OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY as Swrety, arc hold and firmly bound unto the State of

Towa int the sum of § 50, 000 . Q0* %% % %% % 1aw fil money of the United States, for which payment we bind purselves,

our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS the Principal proposes to maintain, advertise, or conduet in Iowa a course of instruction for profit, or
for tuition charge, by classroom instruction or by correspondence and to enter into contracts and agreements with students
for such courses of mstruction; this Bond is conditioned on the faithful performance of all contracts and agreements made
by it or its salespersons with students, If the Principal shall faithfully perform alf such contracts and agreements, then this

obligation is to be void and of no effect,

PROVIDED, The liability of the Surety upon this Bond shall be continuous, except that the Surety shell have the
right to terminate its liability under this Bond by serving notice of its election to do so upon the State of Iowa. The Surety’s
liahility under the Bond shall be terminated and canceled effective thirty (30) days after receipt by the State of a written
notice signed by the Surety or its authorized agent, stating that the liability of the Surety is thereby terminated and canceled.
Thereatfter the Surety shall be discharged from any Hability under this Bond for any default or violation of the terms
of any coniract or agreement made by the Principal or violation of the laws of the State of fowa affecting such contract or
agreement accurring after the effective date of the cancellation of this Bond,

Signed and dated this_L6TH day of MAY , 2013

MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES, INC. DBA
PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

, Principal

st

By:

£
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* OLD REPU BLIC SURETY COMPANY

*«&w R cnad .~ POWER OF ATTORNEY

¢ KNOW ALL MEN BY THES}E PRI SE N’IS T‘hal ()LD REPLSL)C SURETY CO\APANY & Wiscondin stock i insuranice cnrpﬂrdtmn does makn ccmstuuic and
apprint: . .

GEORGE R DONNELLY, KL[ LY Ry WAT?ON MAR.K S. NAUSER, STEVB\ L. NIC HOLQ()N E RIF D. BF\[TON ( HANDL!:R H. CULLOR, 0]'
OVERLAND PARK !(9

'. . m trae and fawful AtiomLy( s)~1 Fau‘.. with full pnwel and duthnnty not exceeding S”O i)OU (}O() Im and rm bc,ha]f of th aompdz;y as: suruy io uxecu{e .md del;wr

and affix the seal ofithe company thereto {ifa sc.al is rcqulrud) hcmds undmdkmgs
“homds, amm dopository 1 % ‘i g

1 bl

.Z-b(',\;m_:iv.,. as follows:
o ALL WRITTEN [NSTRUME NTS I AN AMOUNT NOT TO EX( EED AN AGGREGATF OF
. TEN MILL iON DOLI ARS ($IG 000 (}Of)) SOOASS FOR ANY SENGI E

OBLIG ‘\”{I()N REGARDLESS Or THI: NUMBER OF 1NS?RUMFN"E $ ISSUED FOR THE OBLIGA FION,

“and te bind OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY thereby, and all cai the acts of sald AGomeys-in Fact, pursuant 1 thesc presents, aré ratified and; wnhrmed

* o This decwmant jsnot,valid urziess przmﬁpdan colered Fackground and is mtti-colered - This appointizent'is made unfer and by dlithority of the board of directors -
ata speciabmeeting held on February 18, (982, This Power of Atlorney is signed and sealed by facsimile ynder an(i by the auihorﬂy ol the following resolutions -

dopiui by t]m hoard of d;rectczs of thie’ OLD REPUBU(” SL Rf TY COMPANY on Pnbmary 18, 1987 Sk

~RESOLVED timt thc premdnnl any vmc—promdent or. i 1stant vige prwdcnt in mnmmtxon w1th the seietary of aty & istant stcreldl’y may'appomt
auomeys-in- -fact or agents with authority as defingd or limitedin the instrument evidencing: thc appointment in cach case. forand on behalf of the company to
“execuleand deliver and aflix the seal of the company to bonds, undertakings; fecognizamces, and sureiyship obiagat:ons (af all kinds; and’ said uﬁmus By Femove:
sy such dtmrmy- in- fact oragent and rcwke .a.ny Powu" of Attnmcy prcv;uusly gram(,d 1o :,udl pc L5041,

RESOLVED FURT HER that any bond undc:rtakmg, recogiizance, or suretyship obhgaunn slm]] be-valid and bmdm J: up{m the Company :
0 (D) when signed by the pres,ldmt any vice preslémt or assistant vice prulda,m dnd attosted dnd scalcd (it a sml be leqmrtd) by any sgm,t‘n'y ar ms:smnl
: secretary; oF
L4 fiywhen signed by the presuiem my vige pruxdt.nt or asslst‘mt vice president; secr{,tclry or dsust:mt suntaly, and coumempled dnd Seal cd {ifa seal be
required) by a duly authorized attotney-ini-fact'or agént; or
(n;) whien duly executed ang sealed (ifaseal be uqumd) by one or smore almmcys-m-fact or dgt.i’]t\ ;mrsuam m anud w;thm the l;mzts oi ﬁm dﬂlh(‘}l Hy
sevidenced by t%zc Power of Attomcy mued by thn Compdny to such person or pu‘:sans

E RFSOLVi n I-L HER t%mt t?sn szgnatwa ot any: a.izthon.ved officerand the seal of the mmpany iy, be afi‘ xed oy fdcwimik to. any Pawcr of mmmuy or
“certification (here x xecition and delivery of any bond; andertaking, rec owmnmres or otifzar‘sura 'shipy obhgdiums (}f 1115: i m'n[mny, and such
mgmatarc cznd smi W hen:so: ch siml[ h<m the same f{)ri.c and c[ieﬁc as zhnugh mdmml[v .aﬁ“xcd v e

. E?\ WlTNFSS WHEREOF OLD REPUBLIC SURE TY COMPANY has caused these pfcsants tﬁ be ssgncd by its plOpcl‘ ofﬁcur and its corpomle sealitobe
: _H'lxui tim _ZBRD_ i c_iay <_}:i : APRIL 2013 : . : .

) R T L o . .-President . .
On lhls . °3RD C ddy mC . APRIL 201375 e ,;mm)mliy ¢ame h(,f()rc ey S Adan Pd\f]lC At s and e
Phy]lls 'Vl Johnson . tz) me known m bc the: ;ndméudls and officers of gize OLE) RE—PUBL[( QURE—TY ¢ O\APA\Y whn LXL,(,H[(,d thc above *

"wrpor;ltmn Atmesmd and that the scal affixed o the abmfc mstrummt s the seal'of ﬂlu meortlmn and that said corporate seal and thur Slkndlur(.\ as. saah oftlcm"s T
were duly affi de and subscnbed e thc said 1mlz’u1ncnt by the authomt} of the board of diréctors ()f sa1d m{pm ation.

XQM%

‘dmaw Pub&ﬁ

My mmmlssmn expms : 9/28/2{)E4

B & FRTIFI( /\.TE :

I, the tmde,mgncd ‘ssistait _cur(.taw of tha. OLD RE ?UBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wlsz,(}nsm cerporatm:; < ER TIFY imt [ht fﬁrwemg 3 and dttachcd Pawer. :

0{ Attc;mey rs_mams in full fi oree and Tias rmt bem e vnkuﬁ and fﬁrthcrmnn that the RL%{}lunom ot thL boaré 01 dmctozs act for’{]'s in the ?nwcs of Atlomuy, ACDOW
4‘(}-3276_‘ :

';-:Signeéi hril_(l_"seéz__'iéd_'mﬂg he Clly éf_Bfonkﬁeld W1+this :.':_:;: ]. 6TH '.day'-gf L

"CRETCHER HEARTLAND, LLC,




Income Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (3271)

Year to Date % of Revenue
REVENUE
REVENUE
Tuition Revenue: SKC $ 3,421,290.90 12.97 %
Tuition Reverue: OL 11,851,203.05 44 .94
Tuition Revenue: NKC 2,744 430,51 10.41
Tuition Revenue: LAW 1,622,233.94 6.15
Lab Fee Revenue: SKC 61,309.00 0.23
Lab Fee Revenue: OL 161,979.00 0.61
Lab Fee Revenue: NKC 51,458.00 0.20
Lab Fee Revenue: LAW 33,900.00 0.13
Booksiore Revenue: SKC 187,642.08 0.71
Bookstore Revenue: OL 863,995.07 3.66
Bookstore Revenue: NKC 162,943.84 0.62
Bookstore Revenus: LAW §5,013.15 0.36
Miscellaneous Revenue: SKC 2,258,569 0.01
Miscellaneous Revenue: OL 8,341.84 0.03
Miscellaneous Revenue: NKC 1,725.25 0.01
Miscellaneous Revenue: SA 25,701.89 0.10
Miscellaneocus Revenue: LAW 4,384.47 0.02
Interest Revenue: SKC 14,611.50 0.06
Interest Revenue: OL 39,644.26 0.15
Interest Revenus: NKC 857279 0.03
Interest Revenue: SA 37,182.67 0.14
interest Revenue; LAW 3,500.64 0.01
Vending Revenue: SKC 3,083.20 0.0
Vending Revenue: NKC 2,624 .60 0.01
Vending Revenue: SA 1,206.00 0.00
Vending Revenue: AW 214.34 0.00
Massage Therapy Revenue: SKC 20,418.50 0.08
Massage Therapy Revenue: LAW 20,005.42 0.08
CEU Revenue Law 1,170.00 0.00
Caollection Agency Recpts: SKC 4,484,000 0.02
Collection Agency Recpts; OL 28,871.56 0.11
Coliection Agency Recgpts: NKC 2,464.82 0.01
Coliection Agency Recpis: LAW 2,967.32 0.01
Mgmt Fee Income 3,212,910.66 12.18
Total REVENUE: 24,805,167.76 94.07
PT BOOTCAMP REVENUE
PT Bootcarmp Revenue: PCI 415,555.00 1.58
PT Bootcamp Revenue: Partners 664,385.00 2.52
PT Miscellaneous Revenue 2,446.56 0.01
Total PT BOOTCAMP REVENUE: 1,082,385.56 410
WTT BOOTCAMP REVENUE
WTT Bootcamp Revenue: PCL 469,050.00 1.78
Total WTT BOOTCAMP REVENUE: 469,050.00 1.78
8BC BOOTCAMP REVENUE
BBC Bootcamp Revenue: PCE 12,250.00 0.05
Totat BBC BOOTCAMP REVENUE: 12,250.00 (.08
Total REVENLE; 26,368,854.32 100.00
COST OF SALES
COST OF SALES
Cost of Sales Bookstore: SKC 201,235.07 0.76
Run Date; 5/M16/2013 4:22:04PM Page: 1
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income Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
WManufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

Yeart¢ Date % of Revenue
COST OF SALES {Continued)
Cost of Sales Bookstore: OL § 1,003,630.55 3.81%
Cost of Sales Bookstore: NKC 162,738.25 0.62
Cost of Sales Bookstore: LAW 93,706.85 0.38
Cost of Sales Fees, Misc: SKC 58,134.08 0.22
Cost of Sales Fees, Misc: OL 52,405.87 0.20
Cost of Sales Fees, Misc: NKC 48,781.30 0.18
Cost of Sales Fees, Misc: LAW 28,592.¢8 .11
Cost of Sales PT Bootecamp: SKC 74,408,770 0.28
Cost of Sales PT Bootcamp: OL 315,883.54 1.20
Cost of Sales PT Bootcamp: NKC 39,200.08 0.15
Cost of Sales Wind Bootcamp: S 98,521.82 0.38
Cost of Sales Wind Bootcamp:OL 234,283.84 (.89
Cost of Sales Wind Bootcamp: N 75,366.41 0.28
Cost of Sales Wind Bootcamp: L 89,647.81 (.34
Cost of Sales Wind Feas, Misc:S 5,111.83 0.02
Cost of Sales Wind Fees, Misc:0O 10,745.87 0.04
Cost of Sales Wind Fees, Misc:N 3,550.81 (.01
Cost of Sales Wind Fees MisciL 1,885.81 0.01
Cost of Sales Bus Bootcamp:OL 14,842 .87 0.08
Cost of Sales MA Boot Camp: OL 64,876.10 0.25
Cost of Sales AA Program: LAW 67.4G 0.00
Total COST OF SALES: 2,681,628.76 10.17
PT BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES
PT Bootcamp COS - Flights 176,011.97 0.67
PT Boaotcamp COS - Lodging 71,083.29 0.27
PT Boctcamp COS - Meals 26,876.34 0.10
PT Bootcamp COS - Exam Fees 110,875.00 0.42
PT Bootcamp COS - Gym Fees 634.82 0.00
PT Bootcamp COS - Transport 10,127.57 0.04
PT Beotcamp COS - Supplies 14,650.46 0.08
PT Bootcamp COS - Celebrity 22,200.00 0.08
PT Bootcamp COS - Speakers 32,036.41 0.12
PT Bootcamp COS - Facilities 33,350.00 0.13
T Bootcamp COS - Labor 27,286.03 0.10
Totai PT BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES: 525,131.89 1.99
WTT BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES
WTT Bootcamp CCS - Flights 63,263.59 0.24
WTT Bootcamp COS - Lodging 89,376.00 0.34
WTT Bootcamp COS - Meals 32,545.41 0.12
WTT Bootcamp COS - Transport 4,201.47 0.02
WTT Bootcamp COS - Supplies 132.16 (.00
WTT Bootcamp COS - Labor 2,625.00 0.01
WTT Bootcamp COS - Health 70.00 0.00
WTT Bootcamp COS - BC Fee 230,000.00 0.87
Total WTT BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES: 422,213.63 1.60
BBC BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES
BBC Bootcamp COS - Flights 2,448.00 0.01
BBC Bootcamp COS - Lodging 815.00 0.00
BBC Bootcamp COS - Meals 367.91 0.00
BBC Bootcamp COS - Transport 26.89 0.00
BBC Bootcamp COS - Supplies 107.33 0.00
BBC Bootcamp COS - Speakers 100.00 0.00
Total BBC BOOTCAMP COST OF SALES: 3,985.13 0.02
Run Date: 5/16/2013 4:22:04PM Page: 2
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ncome Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

Yearto Date % of Revenue

Total COST OF SALES: $ 3,832,969.41 13.78 %

GROSS PROFIT: §  22,735,884.91 86.22 %

EXPENSES

Advertising- Imtermet SKC $ 285,188.22 1.08 %
Advertising- internet OL 2,258,148.17 8.56
Advertising- Internet NKC 24472274 0.93
Advertising- internet LAW 109,659.32 0.42
Advertising- Magazines PF! 4,200.00 0.02
Advertising- Direct Mail OL 1,764.40 0.01
Advertising- Direct Mall LAW 1,248.74 0.00
Advertising- Creative SKC 4,184 .07 0.02
Advertising- Creative OL 4,020.32 0.02
Advertising- Creative NKC 4,089.67 0.02
Advertising- Creative PFi 1,200.60 0.00
Advertising- Creative LAW 6,805.32 0.03
Advertising- Miscellaneous SKC 3.863.88 0.01
Advertising- Miscellaneous OL 184.00 (.00
Advertising- Miscellaneous NKC 2,237.42 0.01
Advertising- Miscellaneous PFI 5,654 .46 0.02
Advertising- Miscellaneous SA 8,072.77 0.03
Advertising- Miscellaneous LAW 5,351.58 0.02
Advertising- Military OL 1,041.11 0.00
Adverising- Military SA 6,755.23 0.03
Adveriising- Newspaper SKC 5,084.48 0.02
Adveriising- Newspaper OL 135.00 0.00
Advertising- Newspaper NKC 8.888.34 0.03
Adveriising- Newspaper LAW 4,000.33 0.02
Advertising- High School SKC 302.63 0.00
Advertising- High School NKC 516.34 0.00
Advertising- High School LAW 1.270.00 0.00
Advertising- Radio SKC 2,928 89 0.01
Advertising- Radio OL 2,463.41 0.01
Advertising- Radio NKC 2,928.68 0.01
Advertising- Radio LAW 15,253.12 0.08
Advertising- Television SKC 66,847.2G 0.25
Advertising- Television OL 27,732.89 0.11
Advertising- Television NKC 66,610.57 0.25
Advertising- Television LAW 25,460.84 0.10
Advertising- Trade Shows PF| 9,076.80 (.03
Advertising- Yeliow Pages SKC 2,803.10 0.01
Adverlising- Yeliow Pages OL 113,211.00 0.43
Advertising- Yeliow Pages LAW 4,148.72 0.02
Advertising-Massage Clinic LAW 185.00 0.00
Advertising- Agency Fees SKC 13,075.65 0.05
Advertising- Agency Fees OL 5,199.84 0.02
Advertising- Agency Fees NKC 13,619.59 0.05
Advertising- Agency Fees LAW 7.931.48 0.03
Admissicns Support Sves: SKC 18,856.85 0.07
Admissions Support Sves: OL 169,107.54 0.76
Adrnissions Support Sves: NKC 18,856.84 0.07
Admissions Support Sves: SA 4,744 .83 0.02
Admissions Support Sves: LAW 18,630.28 0.07
Accreditation Expense:; SKC 3,750.00 0.01
Accreditation Expense: OL §,260.00 0.02
Accreditation Expense: NKC 4,250.58 0.02
Accreditation Expense; SA 10,209.05 0.04
Accreditation Expense: LAW 3,190.00 0.01

Run Date: 5/16/2013 4:22:04PM Page: 3
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income Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012

Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

Auto Expense: SKC

Auto Expense: OL

Auto Expense: NKC

Auto Expense: PFI

Auto Expense: WTT

Auto Expense; SA

Auto Expense; LAW

Bad Debt Expense: SKC

Bad Debt Expense: OL

Bad Debt Expense: NKC

Bad Debt Expense: LAW

Bank Charge: SKC

Bank Charge: OL

Bank Charge: NKC

Bank Charge: PFi

Bank Charge: SA

Bank Charge: LAW

Consulting Services: OL
Consutting Sarvices: SA
Consuiting Services: LAW
Contract Labor: SKC

Caontract Labor OL

Contract Labor NKC

Contract Labor: SA

Contract Labor: LAW
Charitable Contributions: NKC
Charitablte Contributions: SA
Charitable Contributions: LAW
Computer Software Maint: SKC
Computer Software Maint: OL
Computer Software Maint: NKC
Computer Software Maint: LAW
Depreciation Expense: SKC
Depreciation Expense: OL
Depreciation Expense: NKC
Depreciation Expense: PFI
Depreciation Expense; SA
Depreciation Expense: LAW
Dues and Subscriptions: SKC
Dues and Subseriptions: OL
Dues and Subscriptions: NKC
Dues and Subscriptions; PF1
Dues and Subscriptions: SA
Dues and Subscriptions; LAW
Educational Resources: SKC
Educational Resources: OL
Educational Resources: NKC
Educational Resources: SA
Educational Resources. LAW
Emp Benefits - Insurance: SKC
Emp Benefits - insurance: OL
Emp Benefits - Insurance: NKC
Emp Benefits - Insurance: PF
Emp Benefits - insurance: SA
Emp Benefits - insurance: LAW
Emp Benefits - Pension: SKC
Emp Benefits - Pension: OL
Emp Benefits - Pension: NKC
Emp Benefits - Pension: PFI

Year to Date

% of Revenue

$ 1,980.28
505.49
1,335.32
7,146.21
778.34
2,398.05
2,343.63
182,856.59
867,309.79
84,082.63
105,536.15
360,00
360.00
360.00
136.96
412.54
390.07
56,769.96
81,563.04
14,000.00
4,352.12
10,500.00
1,368.37
8,450.33
4,878.82
125.00
650.00
375.00
61,809.60
225,862.14
52,659.35
30,335.78
64,928.92
63,496.81
80,785.13
40,451.64
248,625.01
3747527
7,504.92
7,006.08
7,745.46
43.75
29,712.28
13,318.40
230.113
750.13
487.67
2,049.97
24711
57,645.35
153,708.42
49,087.88
8,175.25
106,681.08
41,367.70
3,606.27
7,249.20
1,189.85
758.88

0.01
0.00
0.0t
0.03
0.00
0.01
0.01
0.69
3.29
0.32
0.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.22
0.31
0.05
0.02
0.04
0.01
0.03
0.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.23
0.86
0.20
0.12
0.25
0.24
0.31
0.15
0.94
0.14
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.00
0.11
0.05
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.01
8.00
g.22
(.58
0.18
06.03
0.40
0.16
0.01
0.03
0.00
0.00

%o
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fncome Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012

Manufacturer's Technical institutes (321)

Year to Date

% of Revenue

G/l Date: 5/16/2013

Emp Benefits - Pension: SA § 3,992.81 002 %
Emp Benefits - Pension: LAW 1,570.07 8.01
Emp Education - Seminars: SA 564,75 0.00
Employee Functions: SKC 2,001.49 0.01
Employee Functions: OL 3,676.89 0.01
Empioyee Functions: NKC 993,39 0.00
Employee Functions: SA 29,938.42 0.1
Employee Functions: LAW 136.13 0.00
Employee Recruitment: SKC 606.60 0.00
Empioyee Recrultment: OL 18,688.13 0.97
Empioyee Recruitment: NKC 311.82 0.00
Employee Recruitment: PF| 168.32 0.00
Employee Recruitment: SA 14,60%.55 0.08
Employee Recrultment: LAW 3,054 .88 0.0
Employee Education Reimb: OL 617.55 0.00
Employee Education Reimb: SA 1,191.36 0.00
Equipment Rental: NKC 419.10 0.00
Eguipment Rental: SA 491,76 0.00
Equipment Rental: LAW 353.22 0.00
Financing Expense: SKC 4,053.38 0.02
Financing Expense: OL 21,711.28 0.08
Financing Expense: NKC 2,327.38 0.01
Financing Expense: LAW 1,742.58 0.01
Furniture & Eguipment: SKC 1,033.18 0.00
Furniture & Equipment: OL 3,696.08 0.01
Furniture & Equipment: NKC 65.14 0.00
Fumiture & Equipment: PFI 2,406.26 0.01
Fumiture & Equipment: SA 3,891.00 0.01
Fumiture & Equipment: LAW 1,309.72 0.00
F 1€ A Tax Expense: SKC 70,304.34 0.27
F1C ATax Expense: OL 190,079.93 0.72
£ 1C A Tax Expense: NKC 50,676.51 0.18
F1C A Tax Expense: PFI 18,514.05 0.07
F1C A Tax Expense: WTT 2,110,92 0.01
F1C A Tax Expense; SA 89,960.08 0.38
F1C A Tax Expense: LAW 36,970.86 0.14
Graduation Expense: SKC 15,902.23 0.06
Graduation Expense: 3,508.37 0.01
Graduation Expense: NKC 8,340.23 0.03
Graduation Expense: LAW 6,843.32 0.03
HVAC Supply Expense: NKC 18,889.88 0.07
institutional Compliance Expense: SKC 2,062.50 0.01
Institutionat Compliance Expense: Ol 5,812.50 0.02
Institutional Compliance Expense: NKC 2,062.50 0.01
Institutional Compliance Expense:; LAW 2,062.50 0.01
Insurance Expense: SKC 24,255.80 0.09
Insurance Expense: OL 37,981.14 0.14
insurance Expense: NKC 18,314.71 0.07
insurance Expense: PFi 22,087.39 0.08
insurance Expense: SA 18,433.29 0.07
insurance Expense: LAW 14,012.92 0.05
interest Expense: SA 66,382.91 0.25
Leamning Resources: SKC 1,831.59 0.01
Learning Resources: OL 980.94 0.00
Learming Resources: NKC 1,209.80 G.00
Learning Resources: SA 17,840.61 0.07
Learning Resources: LAW 1,810.56 G.01
License and Tax Expense; SKC 1,284.94 0.00
License and Tax Expense; OL 7,203.11 0.03
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Income Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

Year to Date

% of Revenue

G/L Date: 5/16/2013

License and Tax Expense: NKC % 841.68 0.00 %
License and Tax Expense: PFI 3,634.91 .01
License and Tax Expense; WTT 138.00 £.00
License and Tax Expense: SA 7,834.03 0.03
License and Tax Expense: LAW 1,400.44 o
Management Fee Expense: SKC 520,072.03 1.97
Management Fee Expense: OL 1.851,175.73 7.02
Management Fee Expense; NKC 414,434.44 1.57
Management Fee Expensa: PFI 84,006.00 .32
Management Fee Expensa: SA 240,080.00 0.81
Management Fee Expense: LAW 248,808.95 0.54
Massage Therapy Expenses: SKC 2,887.31 0.01
Massage Therapy Expenses: NKC 282.98 0.00
Massage Therapy Expenses: LAW 1,743.94 0.61
Maintenance Bidg Expense: SKC 783.45 0.60
Maintenance Bidg Exoense: OL 2,088.88 0.61
Maintenance Bidg Expense: NKC 157.02 0.00
Maintenance Bidg Expense: PFI 3,682.72 0.02
Maintenance Bidg Expense: 8A 587.87 0.08
Maintenance Bidg Expense: LAW 26.182.69 0.1¢
Medicare Tax Expense: SKC 16,442.14 0.08
Medicare Tax Expense: OL 44,454,118 0.17
Medicare Tax Expense: NKC 11,851.75 0.04
Medicare Tax Expense: PFi 4,329.87 .02
Medicare Tax Expense: WTT 483.63 0.60
Medicare Tax Expense: SA 23,444.58 0.08
Medicare Tax Expense: LAW 8,646.42 0.03
Medical Supply Expense: SKC 16,834.50 0.06
Medical Supply Expense: NKC 10,454.14 0.04
Medical Supply Expense: LAW 4,315.72 0.02
Program Development: NKC 81.48 0.00
Program Development: SA 10,315.42 0.04
Program Development: LAW 558.77 0.00
Office Supplies: SKC 12,571.69 0.05
Office Supplies: Ol 19,415.98 0.07
Office Supplies: NKC 13,868.43 0.05
Qffice Supplies: PFI 6,051.83 0.02
Office Supplies: WTT 99.13 0.00
Office Supplies; SA 17,026.12 0.06
Office Supplies: LAW 8,827.68 0.03
Military Expense: SKC 5,547.57 0.02
Military Expense: OL 47,811.28 0.18
Military Expense: NKC 5,547.57 0.02
Military Expense: SA 47.85 0.00
Military Expense; LAW 2.592.50 0.01
Qutreach Mkig Expenses; SKC 19,943.79 0.08
Qutreach Expense: OL 9,040.22 0.03
QOutreach Mkig Expenses: NKC 18,325.83 0.07
Qutreach Expense: 8A 12,228.83 0.05
Outreach Mkig Expenses: LAW 15,204.55 0.08
HS Expense Allocation: SKC {1,420.00) {0.01}
HS Expense Allocation; OL 4,760.00 0.02
HS Expense Allocation: NKC (1,420.00) {0.01}
HS Expense Allocation: LAW {1,920.00) (0.01)
FUTA Tax Expense: SKC 1,944.84 0.01
FUTA Tax Expense; OL 5,724.57 0.02
FUTA Tax Expense: NKC 1,402.40 0.01
FUTA Tax Expense: PFI 201.51 0.00
FUTA Tax Expense; WTT 42.71 0.00
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fncome Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical (nstitutes {321)

Year to Date % of Revenue
FUTA Tax Expense: SA 3 1,367.21 0.01 %
FUTA Tax Expense: LAW 1,178.08 0.00
SUl Tax Expense: SKC 18,840.96 0.07
SUl Tax Expense; OL 54,905.65 0.21
SUI Tax Expense: NKC 13,873.44 0.0
SUl Tax Expense: PFI 1,075.67 0.00
Sl Tax Expense: WTT 460.61 0.00
SUI Tax Expense: SA 19,206.20 0.07
SuUl Tax Expense; LAW 11,685.66 0.04
Payroli Processing Fees: SA 39,888.62 0.15
Postage Expense: SKC ] 2,400.59 0.01
Postage Expense: OL 9,720.11 0.04
Postage Expense: NKC 4,700.48 0.02
Postage Expense: PFI 843.72 0.00
Postage Expense: WTT 362.15 0.00
Posiage Expense: SA 7,168.23 0.03
Postage Expense: LAW 2,828.27 0.01
Printing Expense: SKC 274.58 0.00
Printing Expense: OL 122.82 0.00
Printing Expense: NKC 1,147.88 0.00
Printing Expense: LAW 1,616.74 0.01
Professional Develop: SKC 1,826.05 Q.01
Professional Develop: OL 2,216.89 0.01
Professional Develop: NKC 2,705.58 0.01
Professional Develop: PFI 1,188.73 0.00
Professional Develop: SA ‘ 27.849.48 011
Professional Develop: LAW 265.04 0.00
Professional Fee Expense: SKC 2,583.03 0.01
Professional Fee Expense: OL 66,856.66 0.25
Professional Fee Expense: NKC 1,984.56 0.01
Professional Fee Expense: SA 98,409.38 0.37
Professional Fee Expense: LAW 7.417.29 0.03
Personal Property Tax: SKC 17.29 0.00
Personal Property Tax: OL 17.29 0.00
Personal Property Tax: NKC 17.29 0.0¢
Fersonal Property Tax: PFi 228.11 g.00
Personal Property Tax: LAW 337.10 0.00
Relocation Expense: SKC 300.00 0.00
Relocation Expense:; OL 8,761.00 0.03
Relocation Expense: NKC 1,542.50 0.1
Relocation Expense: SA 1,425.00 0.1
Relocation Expense; LAW 3,822.16 0.61
Rent (Building) Expense: SKC 554,336.42 210
Rent {Buiiding) Expense: OL 389,368.00 1.51
Rent (Building} Expense: NKC 445,796.46 1.6%
Rent (Building) Expense: PFI 97,761.21 0.37
Rent (Building) Expense: SA 128,763.00 0.4%
Rent (Building) Expense: LAW 191,385.42 0.73
Repalr (Equip) Expense: SKC 4,855,390 0.02
Repair (Equip) Expense: OL 4,195.16 0.02
Repair (Equip) Expense: NKC 3,758.80 0.01
Repair (Equip) Expense: PFi 129.9% 0.00
Repair (Equip) Expense: SA 1,500.30 0.01
Repair {Equip} Expense: LAW ) 2,387.12 0.01
Scholarships: SKC 62,660.71 0.24
Scholarships: CL 362,191.23 1.37
Scholarships: NKC 84,6811.83 0.32
Scholarships: SA 2,000.00 (.01
Scholarships: LAW 32,827.73 0.12
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Income Statement Y-T-D

For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012

Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

Year to Date

% of Revenue

Sacial Media Expense: SA $ 926.90 0.00 %
Marketing Prometion: 8KC 749.24 0.00
Marketing Promotion: NKC 749.23 0.00
Marketing Promotion. PF1 1,789.66 0.01
Marketing Promotion; LAW 1,295.63 0.00
SEQG - MTI Contribution: SKC 7,125.00 0.03
SEOG - MT! Contribution: OL. 28,652.00 0.1
SEQG - MTH Contribution: NKC 6,025.00 0.02
SEQG - MTI Contribution: LAW 5,385.00 0.02
Security Expense; LAW 318.91 0.00
Telephone Expense: SKC 21,450.88 0.08
Telephone Expense: OL 50,696.78 0.18
Telephone Expense: NKC 12,175.84 0.05
Telephone Expense: PFI 8.841.21 0.03
Telephone Expense; WTT 530.98 0.00
Telephone Expense: SA 16,753.45 0.68
Telephone Expense: LAW 8,905.20 0.03
Student Services Expense: SKC 752253 0.03
Student Services Expense: OL 2,7871.37 0.01
Student Services Expense: NKC 5,875.02 0.02
Student Services Expense: SA 1,565.28 0.01
Student Services Expense: LAW 4,471.25 0.0z
Student Transcripts: SKC 726.00 0.00
Student Transcripts: OL 2,346.27 0.01
Student Transcripts: NKC 716.00 0.00
Student Transcripts: LAW 532.30 0.00
WTT Supply Expense: SKC 2,518.36 0.01
WTT Supply Expense: NKC 558.09 0.00
WTT Supply Expense: LAW 420,60 0.00
Travel -Generat- Director: SKC 80.00 0.00
Travel -General- Director: OL 763.76 0.00
Travel -General Director: NKC 346.36 0.00
Travel -General Director; PFI 10,845.02 0.04
Travel -General Director: SA 11,484.25 0.04
Travel - General - Other: OL 1,711.00 0.01
Travel - General - Qther: PFI 7,628.65 0.03
Travel - General - Other: WTT 100.00 0.00
Travel - General - Other; SA 12,179.36 0.05
Trave! - General - Other: LAW 375.00 0.00
Trave! - General - Military 2,990.63 0.01
Travel - General -~ Military 7.423.85 0.03
Travel-Generak-Outreach: SKC 675.58 0.00
Travel-General-Outreach: NKC 643.87 0.00
Travel-General-Outreach: LAW 507.20 0.00
Travel - Meals - Director: OL 23917 0.00
Travel - Meals - Director; NKC 120.08 0.00
Travel - Meals - Director: PFi 1,198.50 0.00
Trave! - Meals - Director: WTT 106.26 0.00
Trave! - Meals - Director: SA 2,673.96 0.01
Travel - Meais - Other; OL 145.75 0.00
Travel - Meais - Other: PFI 389.92 0.00
Travel - Meals - Other: WTT 254 .68 0.00
Travel - Meals - Other: SA 631.69 0.00
Travel - Meals - Military 841.50 0.00
Travel - Meals - Military 1,310.54 0.00
Travel - Meals - HS: LAW 56.24 0.00
Meals & Entertainment; SKC 1,748.35 0.01
Meals & Entertainment: OL 1,338.3% (.01
Meais & Entertainment: NKC 213788 0.01
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Income Statement Y-T-D
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)

G/L Date: 5/16/2013

Year to Datg % of Revenue
Meals & Entertainment: SA § 2,648.15 0.01 %
Meals & Entertainment: LAW 1,227.74 0.00
Salary - Administrative: SKC 298,057.91 1.3
Salary - Administrative: OL 575,779.34 2.18
Salary - Administrative: NKC 176,511.03 0.67
Salary - Administrative; PFI 225,328.19 0.85
Salary - Administrative: WTT 51,898.44 0.20
Sailary - Administrative: SA 1,318,999.90 5.00
Salary - Administrative: LAW 223,148.00 0.85
Salary - Financial Aid: SKC 55,682.67 0.23
Salary - Financial Aid; Ol 244,794,099 0.93
Salary - Financial Aid: NKC 56,689.23 0.21
Salary - Financial Aidr SA 263,799.76 1.00
Salary - Financial Aid: LAW 41,658.96 0.16
Salary - Admissions: SKC 262,742.84 1.00
Salary - Adrissions: OL 1,327.419.81 5.03
Salary - Admissions: NKC 186,761.00 0.71
Salary Admissions: SA 80,414.27 0.3
Salary - Admissionsg: LAW 131,533.02 0.50
Salary - Facuity: SKC 511,870.25 1.94
Satary - Facuity: GL 872,191.21 3.31
Salary - Faculty: NKC 381,270.37 1.48
Salary - Facuity: SA 65,699.95 0.25
Salary - Faculty: LAW . 234,540.08 0.89
Salary - Vacation: SKC 51,425.28 0.20
Salary - Vacation: OL 112,598.13 0.43
Salary - Vacation: NKC 31,340.28 0.12
Salary - Vacation; PF! 14,803.74 0.06
Salary - Vacation: WTT 1,305.27 0.00
Salary - Vacation: SA 82,974.57 0.31
Salary - Vacation: LAW 25,344.85 0.10
Rebate-Timely Payment State Tx (1,172.45) 0.00
Utility - Electric: PFI 4,885,92 0.02
Lhitity - Electric: LAW 25,734.72 0.10
Utitity - Gas: NKC 591.58 0.00
Utility - Gas: LAW 4,411.9% 0.02
Utility - Water: LAW 2,761.87 0.01
Totai EXPENSES: 22.213,764 .44 84.24
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS: 522 120.47 198
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
Management Fee (444,000.00) (1.68)
Other Income {Expense) (6,000.00) {0.02)
Galn or {Loss) on Equipment 3,317.88 0.01
Gain on Investments 52,457.01 0.2¢
Dividend income 41,638.00 0.18
Capital Gains 1,668.00 0.01
Investment Fees (18,085.00) (0.07)
Settlement Fee (94,500.00) {0.36)
Total OTHER INCOME AND {463,514.11) {1.76)
EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: 58,606.36 0.22
Net income {Loss): $ 58,606.36 0.22 %
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Balance Sheet

As of 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
1001-30 Bank of America - Checking PFI $ 30,765.60
1012-10 CrossFirst Leawood - Operating 3 77,000.03
1015810 CrossFhst Leawood - Payrolt $ 23.04
1076-10 CrossFirst Leawoad - General $ 440,49
1018-18 CrossFirst Bank - MMKT % 4,176,583.15
1050-10 Petty Cash: SKC $ 500.00
1050-15 Petty Cash: OL $ 106.00
1050-25 Petty Cash: NKC 3 200.00
1050-30 Petty Cash: PFi 3 400.00
1050-40 Petty Cash; LAW 3 106.00
1080-10 investments 3 5,425.87
1100-10 Accounts Receivable-Tuition 5 1,785,705,11
111410 Reserve for Doubtful Accounts 3 -2584.958.70
111810 Deferred Tax Rev.-Receivable 3 6,966.39
1123-10 Prepaid Expenses $ 43,938.13
1123-32 Prepaid Expenses: WTT % 30,000.00
1127-38 Prepaid Facility Rental; PF} 5 1,850.00
1300-10 inventory - Bookstore: SKC $ 8,154.81
1300-25 Inventory - Bookstore: NKC s 1,852.00
1300-40 Inventory - Bookstore: LAW § 1,289.41
Total CURRENT ASSETS: $ 5,886,415.43
FIXED ASSETS
1420-10 Autemobile: SKC 5 12,130.00
1420-30 Auiomobile: PFI $ 138,716.58
1420-35 Automobile: SA $ 136,208.61
1420-40 Automobile: LAW $ 4,840.00
1430-10 Furniture and Fixtures: SKC 5 264,215,774
1430-15 Furniture and Fixtures: OL $ 172,226.36
1430-25 Furniture and Fixtures: NKC $ 88,585.00
1430-30 Furniture and Fixtures: PF1 $ 43,673.00
1430-32 Fumniture and Fixtures: WTT % 7,361.89
1430-35 Furniture and Fixtures: SA $ 85,124 .54
1430-40 Furpiture and Fixtures: LAW i) 160,550.08
1435-35 CampusVue Software $ 550,220.29
1440-10 Equipment: SKC 3 1,032,341.76
1440-15 Equipment: OL $ 223,598.58
1440-25 Equipment; NKC $ 329,730.67
1440-30 Equipment: PRI 3 58,364.35
1440-35 Equipment: SA $ 138,285.65
1440-40 Equipment: LAW $ 369,827.61
1450-10 Leasehold Improvements: SKC % 87,568.40
1450-15 Leasehold Improvements: OL 5 85,568.67
1450-25 {easehold Improvements: NKC $ 60,309.45
1450-30 i easehoid improvements: PFI 5 12,197.98
1450-35 teasehold Improvements; SA 3 15,559.26
1450-40 i easehold Improvements: LAW $ 186,670.20
1460-10 Library: SKC g 31,688.22
1460-25 Library: NKC % 24.071.29
1460-40 Library: LAW $ 22,369.77
1520-10 Accum Depr - Automaobite: SKC 5 -12,130.00
1520-30 Accum Depr - Automohite: PFi $ -84,038.03
1520-35 Accum Depr - Automobite: SA $ -71,837.12
1520-40 Accum Depr - Automobile: LAW $ -4,840.00
1530-10 Accum Depr - Furn & Fix: SKC $ -253,724.76
1530-15 Accum Depr - Furn & Fix: OL $ -109,258.47
1530-25 Accum Depr - Furn & Fix: NKC $ -51,262.96
1530-30 Accum Depr - Furn & Fix; PFL $ -41,042.92
1530-35 Accum Depr - Furn & Fix: SA $ -47,776.80
1530-40 Accum Depr - Furn & Fixi LAW 5 -146,351.20
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Balance Sheet

As of 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical institutes (321)
FIXED ASSETS (Continued)
1535-35 Accum Depr -CampusVue Software % -5627,797.85
1540-10 Accum Depr - Equipment: SKC 5 -924,170.76
1540-15 Accum Depr - Equipment: OL kS -123,971.88
1540-25 Accum Depr - Equipment; NKC $ -221,987.42
1540-30 Accum Depr - Equipment; PFI & -46,692.96
1540-35 Accum Depr - Equipment: SA % -43,050.41
1540-40 Accum Depr - Equipment: LAW $ -267,698.25
1550-10 Accum Depr - Leasehold: SKC & -12,081.37
1550-15 Accum Depr - Leasehold: OL $ -5,491.24
1550-25 Accum Depr - Leasehold: NKC $ -3,228.11
1550-30 Accum Depr - Leasehold: PFI $ -1,259.60
1550-35 Accum Depr - Leasehold: SA % -1,209.36
1550-40 Accum Depr - Leasehold: LAW $ -29,912.71
1560-10 Accum Depr - Library: SKC % -9,783.5%
166025 Accum Depr - Library: NKC $ -3,307.687
1560-40 Accum Depr - Library; LAW % -5,377 .61
Totel FIXED ASSETS: 1,305,320.60
OTHER ASSETS
1710-3C Surety Bond: PFI $ 1,000,008
1770-10 investment in Perkins Program $ 36,374.56
1780-40 Goodwill: LAW 5 24,820.95
1785-1C Deposit - Lease: SKC $ 34,227.23
1785-15 Deposit - Lease: OL $ 35,767.50
1785-25 Deposit - Lease; NKC $ 25,835.00
1785-30 Deposit - Lease: PF| $ 8,873.22
1785-40 Deposit - Lease: LAW $ 20,900.62
1788-40 Deposit Utility: LAW $ 2,400.00
Total OTHER ASSETS: 190,399.08
Total ASSETS: 7,382.135.11
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
2000-10 Accounts Payable - Trade $ 843,101.35
200110 Accounts Payable - AMEX % 7,984.89
2012-10 Deferred Revenue - Tuition 3 2,019,896.15
2020-10 Accrued Salaries Payable § 131,792.23
2022-10 Accrued Vacation Payable $ 36,305.85
2024-10 Accrued Expenses 5 94,500,00
2025-10 Deffered Insurance £xpensa:PCI $ 55,067.36
2030-10 Deferred Rent $ 481,375.00
2060-10 Accrued Payroli Taxes & 14,446.82
2120-30 Accrued Bootcamp Exps: PFI 8 3,551.71
2120-32 Accrued Bootcamp Exps: WTTY % 19,711.95
2130-30 Deposits - Future Boot Camps $ 63,175.00
Total CURRENT LIABILITIES: 3,770,818.31
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
2456-10 Note Payabie - CrossFirst LOC $ 1,415,000.00
Total LONG TERM LIABILITIES: 1,415,000.00
Total LIABILITIES: 5,185,918.31
EQUITY
3300-10 Capital Stock $ 5,000.00
3300-30 Capital Stock: PFi $ 500.00
3300-40 Capital Stock: LAW $ 1,000.00
3400-10 Paid in Surplus ES ~196,143.01
3400-46 Paid in Surplus: LAW $ 1,180,816.18
3500-10 Retained Earnings - Prior $ 2,289,736.46
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Balance Sheet

As of 12/31/2012
Manufacturer's Technical Institutes (321}
3500-10 Retained Earnings-Current Year $ 58,606.36
3500-30 Retained Earnings - Prior; PF1 $ -954,138.23
3500-40 Retained Earnings - Prior: LAW $ -581,446.08
Total EQLHTY; § 2,196,216.80
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY: % 7,382,135,11
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lowa College Student Aid Commission

Postsecondary Registration Administrator
603 East 12th Sireet, FL 5th
Des Moines, IA 50319
(5615) 725-3470

Postsecondary Registration
lowa Code Chapter 261B

This is the application form for all schools that are required to register under iowa Code Chapter 261B.
All items must be completed before the registration application or the exemption will be considered received for processing. i
there is insufficient space on the form to provide all requested information, use additicnal pages as required, numbering fo

carrespond io the item, Other documents or materials may be attached fo the form in lieu of providing the information on the
form. In such cases, the material or document should be referenced on the form and clearly marked for ease of identlfication.

Submit one paper copy and one electronic pdf copy of the application.

.The information you provide will be open to public ﬁnspection under towa Code Chapter 22.11



lowa College Student Aid Commission

Postsecondary Approval and Regisiration Administrator
603 East 12th Street, FL 5th
Des Moines, 1A 50319
(515) 725-3470

Application for Approval and Registration
of Postsecondary School
fowa Code Chapter 261B

Submit a paper docurment and a compiete duplicate in pdf format on a CD or ¢ther elecironic media.
Applications may be submitted electronically by contacting the Postsecondary Approval Administrator at the lowa
College Student Aid Commission.

All items must be completed before the application will be considered as received by the Commission. Attach additicnat
pages as needed o provide the requested information.Other documents or materials may aiso be attached fo support the
application. Attachments must be tabbed and clearly marked on both the paper and pdf documents.

(Registrations must be renewed every two years or upon. any substantive change in program offerings, location, or
agcreditation.}

Name of school and address of the principal office as defined in lowa Code Section 480.140 or 510.141:
[(261B.4(2)}] and [261B.4(1})]

Pinnacle Career Institute

Name of Schggl: Finnacle Career institute

Suite:

Sirest: 1001 K. 101st Terrace
Clty Kansas ("ii‘}r

State:

Zip: MO 62131

Country: _ 1182

Telephone Number (including country or area code): 816-331-5700

Type of school:
[ x ] For-profit

[ 1 Non-profit
[ 1Public

Address of this school in &l in other states, and in foreign countries



Suite Street City State Zip Country Teiephone

Address of all locations in lowa where instruction is to be provided

Suite Street City State Zip Country Telephone

Total tuition charges, fees and other costs payable o the school by a student. [{261B.4(3))]

Program {o be Books and
Offered in fowa Tuition Fees Supplies Other Total

see attached program lnvgntory

Refund policy of the school for the retumn of refundable portions of {uition, fees, or other charges [(261B.4(4))] If
the refund policy is attached, piease summarize the policy below.

Degreses granted by the school [(261B.4(5))]
Offered in lowa [(261B.4(11))] Refer to Catalog - Pages 34-35

Name, business address and telephone number of the chief exacutive officer of the school: [{(261B.4{7))

Jeffrey C. Freeman
Name:

Suite:
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16221 Foster Street

Street;

City: Overland Park

State: ¥ oGS

Zip:

Country: USA

Telephone Number (including country or area code): 13-951-560T

Provide a copy or description of the means by which the school intends to comply with 261B.9 [(261B.4(8))].
Code section 2618.9 is as follows:

2618.9 DISCLOSURE TO STUDENTS.

Prior to the commencement of a course of instruction and prior to
the receipt of a tuition charge or fee for a course of instruction, a
school shall provide written disclosure fo students of the following
information accompanied by a statement that the information is being
provided in compliance with this section:

1. The name or title of the course.

2.- A brief description of the subject matter of the course.

3. The tuition charge or other fees charged for the course, Ifa
student is enrolled in more than one course at the school, the
tuition charge or fee for all courses may be stated in one sum.

4. The refund policy of the schootl for the return of the
refundable portion of tuition, fees, or other charges. If refunds
are not to be paid, the information shall state that fact.

5. Whether the credential or certificate issued, awarded, or
credited to a student upon completion of the course or the fact of
completion of the course is applicable toward a degree granted by the
school and, if so, under what circumstances the application wilt be
made.

6. The name of the accrediting agency recognized by the United
States department of education or its successor agency which has
accredited the school.

Response:
T, 2, 3 = rReferto Website for programr disciosures
4 - See Catalog, Page 32-33
5 - the school offers both certificate programs
= o Do A o b WA S S Py RSP g LT, Y g oy =] t
[= R Wi L [N e AN ] UCBLCCD- i S vy LI L = A LT L R 0 R wedtwi) LA \_—ULH_LJ.J..e e

the AOS degree program once they complete the Certificate

e program, a1l creditg regedved in-the certifigabe

program are Cransterred inco the AUS program.

6 -~ See Catalog, Pages g-10

Name, address, and telephone number of a contact person in lowa. [(261B.4(10))]. if the school is applying for
distance education and has registered with the lowa Secretary of State as a for-profit or non-profit corporation
transacting business in lowa, please list the corporation's lowa registered agent.

Name:

Business Filings, Inc.

Suite:

500 E. Court Avenue

Street:

City:

bl AT L. o T [l atie Walal
e PO DT TEY PR LW

State:

Zip:

Country:

USA




Telephone Number (including country or area code):

Name, address, and title of the other officers and members of the legal governing body of the school:
[(261B.4(6))i

Officer Number 1

Name:
Sulite:
Street:
City:
State:
Zip:
Country:
Telephone Neo. {including country or area code):

For officers 2 or more, add pages as needed:
Owner Number 2
Names and addresses of persons owning more than 10% of the school: [(261B.4(8}}]

Name:
Suite:
Streetl:
City:
State:
Zip:
Country:
Tetlephone Number (including country or area code):

For owners 2 or more, add pages as nesded

Name all agencies accrediting the institution. For each agency, include name, address, telephene number, and
whether the agency is recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. [{(2618.4(9))] Attach copies of
accreditation certificates of status for each agency. If the lowa location is not accredited, provide accrediting
agency certification that the lowa location will be granted accreditation upon approval by the College Student Aid
Commission. Provide documentation that svery location of applicant school is approved by the
accrediting agency and in good standing, for all locations throughout the world.

Accrediting agency 1

Name:

Suite: ACICS

Street: 750..First..Strest NE

City:

State: WasniTigron, DU Z002-82Z23
Zip:

Country: N
Telephone NUmber (including country or area code}):;
Contact Person: 202-336-6780

is this agency recognized by the U. S. Department of Education? [ Yes [] No



Accrediting Agency 2

Name:

Suite:

Street:

City:

State:

Zip:

Country:

Telephone Number (inciuding country or area code):

Contact Person:

Is this agency recognized by the U. S. Department of Education? [] Yes [ ] No

Accrediting Agency 3

Name:

Sulite:

Street:

City:

State:

Zip:

Country:

Telephone No. (including couniry or area code):

Contact Person:

Is this agency recognized by the U. S. Department of Education? ] Yes [] No

Accrediting Agency 4

Describe the procedures followed by the school for permanent preservation of student records. [{261B.4(12))]
See attachment

Provide the contact information o be used by students and graduates who seek to obtain transcript information.

Name:

Suite: Debbire Fajen

Street: 295

City: o

State: ICCET-E—T0IscTerrace
Zip; XKansas City, MO 64131
Country:

Telephone Number. (including country or area code):

Ble-802-8715



PRESERVATION OF STUDENT RECORIS

All basic records and reporis pertaining to students are safely protected. Our student records are protected from
theft, fire, water damage, or other possible loss and maintained in fire-rated file cabinets (that can be and are
locked when not being used); once student records are purged at the appropriate time, all student transcripts are
put to a computer disk, and a copy of this back up is stored off of school premises.

Certain basic records shall be maintained by the institution for a specified period of time. Transcripts are kept
indefinitely, and admissions data and other records are kept for at least five years from the last day of
attendance. Financial aid records are maintained according to the guidelines established by the funding source.



List the states and approval or registration agencies for ail states in which the school operates or maintains a
presence.

State A%ency Name Address Contact Person Telephone Number
Mlssoura MDH D 0. Box 1469 LeRoy Wade 573-751-2361
Jefferson City|,MO 65102
SITEEE KEBOR Tog6—SwW—Jetferson JqCﬂUclln JoRTSon TEE IO
Topeka, X5 6612

Describe the academic and instructional methodologies and delivery systems fo be used by the school and the
extent to which the schooi anticipates each methodoiogy and delivery system will be used,, including, but not

limited to, classroom instruction, correspondence, internet, electronic telecommunications, independent study,
and portfolio experience evaluation. {(261B.4{13))]

refer to Catalog -

Pages

28-31

Provide the name of every other State of lowa agency required to approve the applicant school in lowa, the

school's contact person at the agency and the current status of that approval. Aftach documentation in the farm
of a letter or ceriificate for each agency.

Agency Name

n/a

Contact Person

Telephone Number

Approval Status

Is the school subject to a limitation, suspension or termination (LST) order issued by the U.S, Department of
Education?

[]Yes FENo

if yes, explain below.

421



Frovide the name and contact information for a U, 8. Department of Education official who can verify the LST
statement.

Ralph Labasco

IS Department of Fducation

Region ViI
8930 Ward Parkway

Ko

L]
T T

Ste., 2043

r
o g sy MO o434
3 = R T Mg g

Do you:
Enroll students in lowa? [XYes ] No
Employ lowa faculty? [ ] Yes i No
Do you intend to:
Enrofi students in lowa? [¥Yes [ ] No
Employ lowa faculty? [ ] Yes [ZNo

Describe current operations or plans to enroll students in lowa or employ lowa faculty.
We do not dirvectly market any residentg from the State of Iowa.

prospective students. OCur adjunct faculty members are not actively

recruibaed.-from _Iows He ligt Job postings through srarioung weh gites
- = P == b -

Name, address, telephone number and resume of employees in lowa. Please identify which emplyoees are
full time.

N/A
Name: Title:
Suite;
Street:
City:
State:
Zip:
Country:

Telephone Number {including country or area code}):
* Resumes may be provided as attachments

Will your school comply with fowa Code section 261B.7, which requires the school fo disclose that it is
registered by the Commission, including Commission contact information?
(See the lowa Code for details)
B Yes[]No
Wili your school comply with the requirements of lowa Code section 261.9(1)%e” to *h"?
{See the fowa Code for details.) [¥Yes [] No
Please provide policies that comply with these requirements as attachments.

Does the school agree to file annual reports that the Commission requires from alf lowa colleges and universities?

Fyes[]No



Attached a copy of the applicant school’s most recent audit prepared by a certified public accounting firm no more
than 12 months prior to the application and state below where, in the audit report, there is evidence that the
auditor is providing an unqualified opinion.

AN el e W o S e
et RIS e

Describe how students will be provided with access to learning resources, including appropriate library and other
support services requisite for the schools’ degree programs.

KeTel TOo Latadlog - Pages 35-30

Provide evidence that faculty within an appropriate discipline are involved in developing and evaluating curriculum
for the program(s} to be registered in lowa.

See Artaschment

If. applicable, please provide evidence that the school has adequate physical facilities appropriate for the
program{s) to be offered and are iocated in the state, include a copy of a signed agreement for a facility
purchase or lease or option to purchase or iease. Please include a photograph of the location.

N/A




MANUFACTURERS TECHNICAL INSTITUTES, INC.
D/B A
PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KELEVEN-MONTHE PERIOD ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2011



 Clintock

Associates, PC

Certified Public Accountants & Consuitamis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders
Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
Overland Park, Kansas

We have audited the balance sheet of Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in
sharcholders’ equity, and cash flows for the eleven months then ended. These financial statements are the
responsivility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standords, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaternent.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute as of Decemnber 21, 2011
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the eleven months then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note L to the financial statements, the Company made an adjustment to retained earings as
of February 1, 2011 due to thecorrection of misstatements.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying Note J on the Institution’s ¢aleulation of its Title IV 90/10 revenue test and Note 1
on related party transactions are required by the U.S. Department of Education and are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 5, 2012 on our
consideration of Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute’s internal control -
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agresments, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of testing and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing

the results of cur audit.
, Pc,
s

f oo 4

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
June 5, 2012

1370 Washington Pike Bridgeville, PA 15017 « {412) 257-5980 = (412) 257-2548 Fax
www.rcclintockepa.com



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute

BALANCE SEEET

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $295,000

Investments

Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Note receivable from affiliate - secured
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements

Autos and trucks
Software

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
NET FIXED ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investment in Perkins Loan Program
Goodwill
Deposits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

See accompanying notes 1o financigl statements,

December 31,
1011

$ 3,117,178

1,663,593
2,240,236
i1,117
93,134

822,535

7,947,813

210,170
2,018,943
504,133
305,956

350,220

4,189,422

2,517,335

1,672,087

36,375
24,921
129,104

At A A

190,400

$ 9810300




LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Prepaid tuition
Deferred tuition and fees
Current portion of long-term debt

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED RENT

LINE OF CREDIT

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Common stock (31 par value; 30,000 shares authorized;
6,500 shares issued and outstanding)
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

December 31,
2011

$ 1,248,866
1,309,474
421,883
2,367,421

6,326

5,353,970

545,584

1,850,025

6,500
1,376,959
572,453

104,809

2,060,721

¥ 9,810,300

McClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.
d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME

See gceompanyving notes to fingncial statements.

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Eieven-Month
Period Ended
December 31,
2011
EDUCATIONAL REVENUES
Tuition and fees 3 21,038,841
Bookstore £,552,319
Booteamp 1,933,165
Clinic 35,728
EDUCATIONAL REVENUES 25,460,053
CPERATING EXPENSES
Education 4,106,592
Admissions 2,829,500
Advertising 3,560,731
Bookstore 1,592,873
Bootcamp 1,124.283
Occupancy 1,718,025
General and administrative 7,306,943
Bad debt expense 1,065,296
Depreciation and amortization 468,171
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 1,687,637
OTHER INCOME (EXPLENSES)
Interest expense {40,148
Interest income 76,500
Dividend income 73,429
Gain on sale of investments 27412
investment management expense {15,660)
Settlement fee (1,000,000)
Management fee {220,600}
Other income 44,424

(1,054,043)

$ 633,594

McClintock & Associates, P.C,
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
STATEMENT OF CON{PREHENSIVE INCOME

Eleven-Month
Period Ended

December 31,
2011
NET INCOME b 633,594
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Change in net unrealized gain on investments - (49,479
Reclassification adjustment {27412)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS ' (76,891)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 556,703

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
4 MeClintock & Associates, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants & Consuitants
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Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.
d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Eleven-Month

Period Ended

December 31,
2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 633,594
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 468,171
Bad debt expense 1,065,296
Deferred rent 72,457
Crain on sale of investments {27,412}
Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable {605,607)
Inventory 4,029
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 9,474
Increase (decrease) in: '
“Accounts payable (191,391)
Accrued expenses 808,219
Prepaid tuition 21,710
Deterred tuition and fees (660,753)
Total net operating adjustments 920,773
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,554,367
CASH FLOWE FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisition of fixed assets (309.311)
Proceeds from sale of investments 313,127
Purchase of investments (370,896)
Increase in note receivable from affiliate - secured : (822,555)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,189,635
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from line of credit 1,850,025
Payments made on long-term debt (1,566,501)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 283,524
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 648,256
Cash at beginning of period 2,468,922
CASH AT END OF PERIOD $ 3,117,178

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for interest $ 40,148

See gccompanying notes (o financial statements.

4 MeClintock & Associates, P.C.
Centified Public Accountanis & Consuitants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute (the “Company”™) is incorporated in
Missouri. The Company operates a post-secondary school located in Lawrence, Kansas, and operates two
post-secondary schools located in Kansas City, Missouri. The Company specializes in career oriented
programs of study in the fields of health and fimess, medical, trades and technical and alternative energy. The
Company issues certificates and associates degrees.

The U.S. Department of Education recognizes the Lawrence, Kansas location and the Kansas City, Missourt
locations as two separate main locations.

Management of the Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 5, 2012, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued and, except for the disclosure in Note M, has no material subsequent
events fo report.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cask and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in the bank and all short-term investments with an original maturity
of ninety days or less. As of December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any cash equivalents.

Acgcounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Acconnts

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due to the Company from its students for tuition and fees.
Accounts receivables are recorded at amounts originally billed, less payments received, and are non-interest
bearing. Management has estimated an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historic losses and the
sum of the collection risk associated with each student’s uncollected balance at vear end. Accounts for
students who graduated or withdrew and have no activity within one hundred twenty days are written off.

Investments

Investiments are considered by management to be available for sale and are recorded at fair value. Net
unrealized gains and losses are not recognized through the statement of income, but rather are included in the
determination of comprehensive income and reported in the shareholders’ equity section of the balance sheet,
Realized gains and losses are computed using the specific identification method of accounting, Investment
income is recorded when earned.

Inventory
Inventory consists of textbooks which are carried at the lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out
(FIFO} method of accounting, or market.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and betterments which extend the life of the
assefs are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance items are expensed as incurred. Gain or loss on the sale or
disposal is recorded in the year of disposition. Depreciation of furniture and equipment is computed using the
straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets. Improvements are being amortized over
the length of the leases. Depreciation and amortization charged to operations for the period ended December
31,2011 was 3468,171.

7 MeClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certifted Public Accountants & Consultants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTiNUED}

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of identified assets acquired through business combinations, over
the estimated fair value of the net assets as of the purchase date.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {ASC) Topic 350,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, requites that goodwill be subject to annual impairment testing.
Management reviews the valuation of goodwil! at least annually or more frequently if events or circumstances
ndicate that goodwill might be impaired. Determining whether an impairment has occurred requires
valuation, which the Company estimates using a discounted cash flow method as well as comparative market
multiples to corroborate the discounted cash flow results. As a result of the annual impairment testing, there
were no indicators of goodwill impairment, and thus, for the period ended December 31, 2011, there was no
change to the carrying value of goodwill.

Prepaid Tuition
Amounts remitted by students, or on behalf of students through financial aid sources, in excess of tuition and

fees are recorded as prepaid tuition. Prepaid tuition may be refunded or utilized by the student to pay future
tuition.

Deferred Tuition and Fees and Revenue Recognition

Revenues from student tuition and fees are deferred at the time of registration and recognized ratably over the
term of enrollment. Tuition adjustments for students who withdraw are calculated in accordance with federal,
state and accrediting agency standards. Bookstore revenue is recognized at the time of the sale. Bootcamp
revenue is recognized as earned. Clinic revenue is recognized when the service is rendered.

Deferred Rent

The Company has entered into operating leases for its educational facilities which contain provisions for
escalating rent. The Company recognizes rent expense on the straight-fine method over the lives of the leases.
The Company has recorded monthly rent expense equal to the total of the payments due over the lease terms,
amortized aver the number of months of the leases. The difference between rent expense recorded and rent
paid is credited to deferred rent. This deferred rent will be used to offset future rent expense for financial
statement purposes.

Income Taxes

The Company and its shareholders have elected under the Internal Revenue Code and the Missouri Tax Code
to be taxed as a Subchapter S corporation. [n lieu of corporate income taxes, the shareholders of an §
corporation are taxed on their proportionate shares of the Company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision
or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

Management is responsible for evaluating the Company’s uncertain tax positions. The Company recognizes
accrued interest related to unrecognized tax positions in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.
Management evaluated the Company’s tax positions and concluded that the Company has no uncertain tax
positions that require adjustment to the 2011 financial statements.

8 MeClintoek & Associates, P.C,
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



Manaufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Advertising
The Company incurred approximately $3,561,000 in advertising costs for the period ended December 31,
2011. Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Financial Instruments

The fair values and carrying amounts of the Company’s financial instruments, primarily current assets and
liabilities, are approximately equivalent,

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions. that affect the reported
amountis of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

NOTE C - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company, at times, has cash deposits which exceed $250,000 in an individual bank. The Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures only the first $250,000 of funds at member banks. In addition, the
FDIC issued a Final Rule temporarily establishing unlimited coverage for non-interest bearing transaction
accounts at participating FDIC insured banks. This temporary increase is scheduled to expire December 31,
2012.

The accounts receivable represent amounts due from students for tuition and fees. Many of the Company’s
students are eligible for federal government loan and grant programs which ars admtn:stered by the Company.
These receivables are unsecured.

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

Investments are comprised of mutual funds and are recorded at fair value. These mutual funds are sold on a
national securities exchange and are valued at year-end closing prices. The cost and fair vafue of i mvestments
availabie for sale as of December 31,2011, are as follows:

Net Gains in Net Losses in
Accumulated Accumulated
Other Other
Amortized Comprehensive  Comprehensive Fair
Cost Income Income Value
Mutual funds 3 2,135,427 § 104,800 3 0 % 2,240,236
2 WicClintock & Associates, P.C.

Certified Public Ascountants & Consuitants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
INOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE E - NOTE PAYABLE

The Company has a note payable to a financing company. The note is payable in thirty-six monthly
installments of $6,374, including interest at 9.15%. The note matures on January 15, 2012 and is unsecured.
As of Decernber 31, 2011, the outstanding balance of the note payable was $6,326.

NOTE F - LINE 0¥ CREDIT

The Company has a $2,000,000 revolving line of credit with a bank, bearing interest at the greater of 5.0% or
the then current Wall Street Journal Prime Rate (the interest rate was 5.0% as of December 31, 201 1). The
revolving line of credit expires on March 15, 2013, is secured by various assets of the Company and is
guaranteed by the shareholders of the Company (Note I). The Company may prepay the revolving line of
credit in full at any time, or in part from time to time. As of December 3 [, 2011, the outstanding bailance of
the revolving line of credit was $1,850,025.

NOTE G - LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases classroom and office facilities under operating leases expiring on various dates through
May 2018, The Company has options to extend some of the leases for additional terms from three to five
years and to lease additional space at the then current rates of the leases. In addition, some of the leases
contain escaiation clauses. The Company is responsible for the taxes and operating expenses, as apphcable
under each lease.

Minimum future lease payments under non-cancelable operating lease agreements for the next five years, and
in the aggregate, are approximately as follows:

Years Ending

December 31,
2012 $ 1,764,000
2013 1,780,000
2014 1,593,000
2015 1,613,000
2016 1,110,000
Thereafter 759,000

$ 8,619,000

The amount charged to operations under all operating leases, including taxes and operating expenses, for the
period ended December 31, 2011 was approximately $1,622,000.

18 McClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants & Consulfants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE H - RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN

The Company sponsors a 401(k) retirement savings plan for all eligible empioyees as defined by the Plan.
The participants may contribute a percentage of their salary not to exceed certain Internal Revenue Code
limits. The Company is required to match 25% of the employee’s contribution up to 4% of their salary. The
Company may also make a discretionary contribution to the Plan. For the period ended December 31, 2011,
the Company’s required matching contributions was approximately $20,300, and there were no discretionary
coniributions.

NOTE [ - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company participates in Student Financial Aid (SFA) under the Title [V programs administered by the
U.5. Department of Education pursuant to the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA). The
Company must comply with the regulations promulgated under the HEA. Those regulations require that all
refated party transactions be disclosed, regardless of their materiality to the financial statements,

The Company pays a management fee to Pinnacle Venture Investments, LLC (“PVI), which is owned by the
shareholders of the Company, for management services performed by employees of PVL Management fees
charged to operations from PV were $220,000 for the period ended December 31, 2011.

In addition, from time to time, the Company wili forward and receive monies for operating purposes with
PV1. On December 20, 2011, the Company and PV1 entered into a promissory note for the entire outstanding
balance owed to the Company. The promissory note is due, including interest at 4.25% on December 19,
2012. The promissory note is secured by real estate owned by the members of PVL. As of December 31,
2011, the outstanding balance of the note receivable was $822.555.

The revolving line of credit (Note F) is guaranteed by the shareholders of the Company.

This information is required by the U.S. Department of Education and is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

I MceClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.
d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE J - 90/18 CALCULATION

The Company derives a substantial portion of its revenues from Student Financial Aid (SFA) received by its students
under the Title [V programs administered by the U.S. Department of Sducation pursuant to the Higher Education Act of
1963, as amended (HEA). To continue to participate in the SFA programs, the Company must comply with the
regulations promulgated under the HEA. The regulations restrict the proportion of cash receipts for tuition and fees from
eligibte programs to not more than 90 percent from the Title IV programs. The failure of the Company to meet the 90
percent limitation for two consecutive years will result in the loss of the Company’s ability to participate in SFA
programs. This information is required by the U.S, Department of Education and is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. For the period January I, 20 Hthrough December 31,

2011, the Company had the foitowing 90/10 percentage.

OPEID # §2613000 §1040500
Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue
Subsidized Loan 3 457,375 % 5,768,436
Unsubsidized Loan up to pre-ECASLA Loan Limits 542,330 3,933,825
Pius Loan 60,365 463,822
Federal Pell Grant 386,972 7,413,005
FSEOG (subject to matching reduction) 13,745 118,029
Academic Competitiveness Grant 1,000 23,331
SMART 0 o
TEACH Grant 0 ¢
Federal Work Study Applied to Tuition and Fees (subject to matching reduction) 0 i
Student Title 'V Revenue 1,661,786 19,720,738
Hevenue Adjustment {1,33% {19,784}
Adgusted Student Title IV Revenue % 1,660,247 % 19,700,954
Adjusted Student Mon-Title IV Revenne
Grant funds for the student from non-Federal public agencies or private sources independent
of the institution, $ 0 3 0
Funds provided for the student under a contractual arrangement with a Federal, State, or local
government agency for the purpose of providing job training to low-income individuals, 3,456 67.360
Institutional scholarships disbursed to the student 4] 0
Prepaid tuition Y O
Asmount of Unsubsidized Loan Over the pre-ECASLA Loan Limits 73,252 1,098,390
Student paymenis 215,925 1,720,326
Student Non-Title TV Revenue 292,633 2,886,076
Revenue Adjustment {50,383) {128,128)
Adjusted Student Non-Title IV Revenue 5 242245 5 2,697,930
Revenue From Other Sources
Activities conducted by the institution that are necessary for education and training 3 2604 % 15,297
Funds paid to the institution by, or on behalf of] students for education and training in
qualified non-Title I'V eligible programs 0 936,303
The Net Present Value (NPVY of institutional loans dishbursed to students 0 4
Revepue from (ther Soorces 22,604 % 551,602
Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue 5 1,660,247 § 19,700.954
Adjusted Student Title IY Revenue + Adjusted Student Non-Titte JV Revenua g 1925005 § 71 350,506
+ Revenue from Other Sources

{2
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Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE K - REGULATORY

The Company participates in Student Financial Aid (SFA) under the Title IV Programs administered by the
U.S. Department of Education (DOE) pursuant to the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA).
Political and budgetary concerns can significantly affect the Title IV Programs and Congress must reauthorize
the HEA approximately every six years. The Company must demonstrate its compliance with the HEA and
the regulations promuigated thereunder to the DOE on an ongoing basis.

To participate in the Title IV programs, an institution is subject to extensive regulation and periodic reviews
by the federal and state governmental agencies and accrediting bodies involved. An institution must be
authorized to offer its programs of instruction by the relevant agencies of the state in which it is focated,
accredited by an accrediting agency recognized by the DOE and certified as eligible by the DOE. On a
periodic basis, an institution must be re-approved by these agencies to continue to receive Title TV funds. As
of December 31, 2011, the Company was properly authorized by the regulatory agencies involved and no
regulatory reviews were being conducted by the respective agencies.

Regulations have been established which impose [imitations on istitutions whose former students default on
the repayment of their federaily guaranteed or funded student loans above specific rates (cohort default rate).
An institution whose cohort default rate equals or exceeds 25% for three consecutive years will no longer be
eligible to participate in the Federal Family Educational Loan program, Federal Direct Loan program or the
Pell program. An institution whose cohort default rate exceeds 40% may have its eligibility to participate in
the Title IV Programs limited, suspended or terminated by the DOE. The Company’s most recent official
cohort default rates, published by the U.S. Department of Education are as follows:

OPE ID # 02613000 6.2%
OPE ID # 01040500 3.8%

Under the federal regulations mentioned above, the DOE calculates the institution’s composite score based on
a three factor financial responsibility ratio. An institution which does not meet the DOE’s minimum
composite score of 1.5 can demonstrate financial responsibility by meeting the “zone alternative” or posting a
letter of credit in favor of the DOE. The “zone alternative” includes a delayed method of cash funding for
Title IV aid, and the providing of additional information to the DOE, upon request. As of December 31,
2011, the Company had a composite score equal to 1.5 out of a possible score of 3.0.

MOTE L - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The Company’s financial statements as of Januvary 31, 2011 contained the following misstatements: (1)
overstatement of deferred tax assets by $213,500, (2) understatement of accounts payable by $333,217 and (3)
understatement of deferred rent by $473,127. Retained eamings as of February 1, 2011 has been reduced by
$1,019.844 to correct the aggregate effect of the misstatements. Had the misstatements not been made,
income before provision for income taxes would have been decreased by $364,872 and net income would
have decreased by $578,372 for the year ended January 31, 2011,

13 McClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants



Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.

d/b/a Pinnacle Career Instituie
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE M - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company was named as defendants in a civil action lawsuit, filed by former employees, alleging the
Company violated the Federal False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729 er seq., dating back to 2008. The
Company denied and continues to deny the allegations or that they are liable or owe any damages.
Nonetheless, without admitting or conceding any liability or damages whatsoever and to avoid the delay,
uncertainty, inconvenience and expense of protracted litigation of the civil action, on February 28, 2012, the
Company entered into a Settlement Agreement that requires the Company pay $1,000,000. As a result,
$1,000,000 was included in accrued expenses as of December 31, 2011 and reported as settlement fee on the
Statement of Income for the period ended December 31, 2011,

14 McClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants & Consuliants
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Shareholders
Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc.
Overland Park, Kansas

We have audited the financial statements of Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc. as of and for the eleven
months ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated June 5, 2012. We conducted our
andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmewmt Auditing Stondards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States,

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing owr audit, we considered Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc.’s internal
cantrol over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial staiements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We consider the
deficiencies described below to be material weaknesses.

The Company’s financial reporting process did not have controls in place to ensure that Habilities for services
provided were recorded during the period for when the services were rendered. In addition, the Company’s
financial reporting process did not have controls in place to ensure the proper accounting treatment in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America related to recording
rent expense on a straight-line basis and the removal of deferred tax assets as a result of being approved as an
S-Corporation. The lack of these financial reporting controls resulted in prior period adjustments to be made
to the financial statements.

1370 Washington Pike - Bridgeville, PA 15017 o  (412) 257-588C .« (412) 257-25489 Fax
wiww, mcclintockepa.com



Management’s response to the findings identified above is as follows:

s Management was aware that historically the marketing expenses for the final month of the audit
period were not accrued. However, as this occurred each year, the income statement properly
reflected twelve months of expenses, and any adjustiments were deemed immaterial. During the
current andit petiod, the expenses requiring accrual for the final month were material. Management
decided to record the adjustment in the current period in order to properly reflect accrued liabiiities
and advertising expense for the audit period. The prior period adjustment was required fo remove the
expenses that should have been applied to the year ending January 31, 2011,

e Management hired a new auditing firm with extensive experience in the post-secondary school
industry to help provide guidance regarding the application of generally accepted accounting
principles. Management has obtained a schedule that calculates deferred rent and will be maintaining
the schedute going forward.

e The change from a C-Corporation to an S-Corporation is an isolaled incident. Management
mistakenly believed that the deferred taxes should remain in place through the final date that the C-
Corporation status applied instead of the approval date of the S-Corporation election. Management
will work with their new auditing firm when unusual situations such as this arise in the future,

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of obtaining reasonabie assurance about whether Manufacturers Technical Institutes, Ine.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The resuits of our fests disciosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Manufacturers Téchnic&l Institutes, Inc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career Institute’s response to the findings identified in
our audit is provided above, We did not audit Mamifacturers Technical Institutes, [nc. d/b/a Pinnacle Career
Institute’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the U.S. Department of
Education and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

y ¥

Pittsburgh, Pennsylivania
June 35,2012

1 McClintock & Associates, P.C.
Certitied Public Accountants & Consultanis



Inciude a statement, signed by the chief executive officer of the applicant schoot, on school letterhead,
demonstrating the school's commitment to the defivery of programs located in lowa, and agreeing to
provide alternatives for students to complete programs at other institutions if the applicant school cioses the
program before students have compleied their courses of study. .

Statement may be in an attached document.
Provide an organizational plan that shows the location and physical address, telephone number, fax

number and contact information for all internet-based and site-based educational locations, administrative,
and service centers operated by the applicant and any parent organization.

T00T E. 101st Terrace, Sulte 320
Kaneag City, MO 64731

glo-Jbo~34UU

Provide docurﬁantation showing the school's policy for the resolution of student and graduate comments
and complaints. Provide complete contact information {o which complainants may be referred.

Refer to Catalog - Pages 48-49

If applicabie, provide a copy of a current Certificate of Authority provided by the applicant's home state and
the lowa Secretary of State.

Seae ACtachment

10
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ACCREDITING COUNCIL
FOR
INDEPENDENT COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS

Pinnacle Career Institute
Kansas City, MO

This institution has been granted accreditation through the indicated date, with
all the rights, honors, and privileges, in testimony of institutional compliance
with the criteria of the Council.

December 31, 2014

e Y

“Albert C. Gray, Ph.D., Ea amﬂo%wm..wmﬁou and CEO




Provide the U.S. Department of Education cohort default rate for each associated organizational entity for
which the Ui.S. Department of Education reports a cohort default rate.

FY - 2010 - 4.5
EY - 2009 ...8.8

FY- J0UY -6,/

Provide the average debt upon graduation of individuals completing programs at each branch location
and the entire organization,

Dlherto

11



Program

Medical Assistant

Personal Trainer

Wind Turbine Technician

Health Information Technician

Medical Billing and Coding

Personal Trainer

Nuceace DT

Degree Type

Certificate

Certificate

Certificate

Associate of Occupational Studies
Associate of Occupational Studies

Associate of Occupational Studies

ST

Average Debt per Program

$ 10,240.00
$ 8,304.00
S 10,535.00
$ 12,283.00
$ 15,619.00
$ 10,146.00



Provide the U. S. Department of Education cohert graduation rate for each branch location and the total
organization, showing rates for graduates of diploma, two-year, and four-year, programs if those rates are
reported to the U. S. Department of Education National Center for Education Statistics.

2008 Cohart - 73%

Soe—trhart—-69%%

SIGNATURE
Applicant School Chief Executive Officer

Jeffrevy C. Freeman CEQ
Title

/&M&% May 29, 2013

Date

if any information in this application changes between the time of application Commission action,
the school must inform the Commission by filing an Amended Application clearly indicating the
information which is being amended. Amendments must be received before the Commission takes action,

A registration fee of $2,000 is due and payable to the State of fowa upon registration approval.

12



School Default Rates Page 1 of 1

School Default Rates 2-
Year

ETART HE

&

Record 1 of 1

OPEID School Type Control PRGMS FY2010 } FY2008 | FY2008
Default
Rate 4.5 8.8 6.7
Pinnacle No. in
Career Default 46 66 28
institute
1001 E. 101st | Associate's . Both No. in
1012 742 416
010405 ! Terrace Degree | TOPMEEY | erE rpL) | Repay
Kansas City
MO 64131~ Enrollment
3367 figures 2285 1603 788
Percentage | 44.3 46.3 528
Calculation

ENROLLMENT: To provide context for the Cohort Default Rate {CDR) data we include enroliment data (students
enrolled at any fime during the year) and a corresponding percentage {borrowers entering repayment divided by
that enrollment figure). While there is no direct relationship between the timing of when a borrewer entered
repayment {October 1 through September 30) and any particular enrollment year, for the purpose of these data, we
have chosen to use the academic year ending on the June 30 prior to the beginning of the cohort year (e.g., FY
2008 CDR Year will use 2006-2007 enrollment).

Current Date : 04/18/20413

http://www.nslds.ed.gov/nslds SA/defaultmanagement/cohortdetail.cfm?sno=0&ope_id=0... 4/18/2013



College Navigator - Pinnacle Career Institute-South Kansas City Page 1 of 3
&
*”le PATIAL CENTER ran
: EDUCATHIN STATISTICS
.&LEGEN g‘?@,”%/;ﬁgg?gﬁw
Pinnacte Carear Institule-South Kansas City TTETLOE Lipe T
1001 E. 101st Terrace, Suite 325, Kansas City, Missouri 84131-3367
General nformation: {816) 331-5700
L _ @itden
Website: poftraining. edy
Type: 2-year, Private for-profit et
Awards offered: One but less than two years certificate
Associate’s degree e
Campus setting: City: Large Fros
Campus housing: HNo Lar
Student gopuiation: 1.105 (all undergraduate)
Studeni-to-faculty ratio: 27 to1 : :
Wigw Full Map
PEDS D 177302
© OPE ) 01040200
& SENERAL INF&RMAT@&“ v
& TUI"{ION FEES, AND ESTIMATED STUDENT EX?ENﬁES
& z-*mmc;w., A
i rém PRICE N
: {gn ENROLLMENT
' @ Aomusaaows
s RETI:N’FI{)N A%D GRADUATION RATES .
FIRET-TO-BECOND YEAR RETENTION RATES
Ratention rates measure the percentage of first-time students who return to the institution (o continue thelr stugies the following fait.
RETENTION RATES FOR FIRST-TIME STUDENTS
4]
\{:uilﬂt B sfudirds
Perc&mage {}f Studenis Who Began Thexr St:sdies irz Fa!i 2010 and Returnecﬁ in Fall 2011
: OVEI‘QALL CERADUATEDN RATE AND TRANSFER@UT RATE
: The overall graduation rate is aiso known as the "Student Right to Know" or IPEDS graduation rate, If tracks the progress of students
- who Degan thelr studies as fulltime, frsttime degree- or certificate-seeking students 1o see if they complete a degrae or other
award such as a certificate within 150% of "normal time” for completing the program in which they are enrclied.
Some institutions also report a fransfer-out rate, which is the percentage of the full-time, Tirst-time students who transferred to anather
ingtitution.
Nots that not all studenis at the institution are tracked for these rates. Students who have alreagy atiended another postsecondary
institution, or who began thelr studies on a parttime basis, are not tracked for this rate. At this Institution, 100 percent of entering
students wers counted as “"full-time, first-time™ In 2011,
DVERALL GRADUATION AND TRANSFER-OUT RATESR FOR STUDENTS WBO EEGA&% THEIR STUDIES IN FALL 2008
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?g=pinnacle+career+institute& s=all&id=177302 4/18/2013



College Navigator - Pinnacle Career Institute-South Kansas City

OVERALL GRADUAT!ON AND TRANSFER-OUT RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR STUDEES EN FALL 2303
Tegh

- TF%

§ﬁercentage of Fu%l t;me Fn‘st Tume S’mdents th Gra(iuated aor Eraﬁsferred Gzzt Wzthm 15{1% of "No:mai Tlme" to
Completion for Their Program

=@ {*) Not all institulions repur transfer-out rates.

CVERALL GRADUATION RATE BY GENDER

100
9%

fale Fmg

?’ercentage of Fuli tsme, Fimt-ﬁme Stadems Who Began The:r Stmiles in Fall 2&08 and Graduated W:thérs '550% of '*Nurmal
Time“ m Comp!etmn for Thelr ngram

OVERALL GRADUA?ION RATE BY RACEETHNICITY

i

Asian Black or African HispaniofLating White Racefethricty
Aevmriean T

Percentage cf Fu“ fime, F;rst time Students Who Began The!r Smcizes in Fa!l 2608 and Graduated Wnthm 150% of “Nurmal
Time to Compt ett(m fot' Their F’mgram

: GR&QUATFON RA?ES BY TlME TO COMPLETION

Graduation rates can be measured over diferent lengths of ime. "Norma! time" is the typical amount of time it takas full-ime studenis
o complete their program. For example, the "normal” amount of dime for many associale's degree programs is 2 years. Not all
~ students completa within the normal ime, o graduation rates are measured by other lengths of time as well, including "150% of

onormal ime” {e.g., 8 years for a 2-year program) and "200% of normal time," or twice as long as the normal time (8.4, 4 years Tor a 2-
L oyear program),

GRADUATION RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR PROGRAM IN FALL 2007 OR FALL 2003, BY TIME TO
COMPLEYION

...... . Hiidents who
& bagan i Fall
T 2007

Students whe

T3% 3%

3 . . '
WitiEs "Mosmal e il 150, of i Twloe ms Lorg
fur the peogram “Wurme twie” foc the 88 “Mormns) Gme® for
PGS the pOEm

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=pinnacle+career+institute& s=all&id=177302

Page 2 of 3
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Student Right-To-Know
Information

Drug-Free Workplace

Purpose

Student and employee safety is of paramount
conhcern to the Board of Directors of
Manufacturer’'s Technical nstitute, Inc.
Employees under the influence of alcohol, drugs,
or controlled substances are at serious risk to
themselves, to students, and to other employees.
Therefore, the Board of Directors shall not tolerate
the unlawful manufacture, use, possession, sale,
distribution, or being under the influence of
alcohol/drugs by an on-duty employee,

This instruction establishes the Corporate Policy
and the procedures to be adhered to by all
Manufacturers Technical Institute of Kansas, Inc.
Corporate staff, management personnel, and
employees in support of and in compliance with
the Drug Free Workgplace Act as enacted into law
on November 18, 1588,

Policy

Any employee/student who violates this policy will
be subject to disciplinary action, which may
include employment termination or student
expulsion.

Each employee/student of Manufacturers
Techrical Institute, Inc. is hereby notified that as a
conditicn of employment or enroliment, they
must abide by the terms of this policy, and will
notify the Chief Executive Officer of any criminal
drug violations occurring in or on the premises of
this school.

Such netification must be made by the employee
1o the Chief Executive Officer as soon as possible.

Definitions
As applicable to this provision:

1. Controlled Substance—A controlled substance
as defined in schedule i through V of Secticn

2020 of the Controlled Substance Act (21
U.5.C. 8120 and as further defined in
Regulation 21, CFR 1308.15 and the Narcotic
Drug Act).

2. Conviction —A finding of guilt, to include a
plea of nolo contendere, or imposition of
sentence, or hoth, by any judicial body
charged with the responsibility to determine
violations of Federal or State criminat drug
statutes.

3. Criminal Drug Statue—A Federal or Non-
Federal criminal statute involving the
manufacturing, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of any controlled
substance.

4.  Drug Free Workplace—A site for the
performance of work done at which
employees/students of Manufacturers
Technical Institute, Inc. are prohibited from
engaging in the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a
controlled substance.

5. Employee—Any Employee of Manufacturers
Technical institute, Inc. directly engaged in
the performance of work at any of the
Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.
divisions.

Statement

The potential dangers of ittegal substance abuse in
the workplace cannot be overemphasized. The
uniawful use, manufacture, distribuiion,
dispersion, or possession of a coentrolled substance
represents a severe health hazard to the individual
and to the lives of those to which the offender
affiliates. The effects of the use of a controlled
substance on the user and those in association
with or otherwise in contact with are widely
publicized. It is therefore the policy of
Manufacturers Technical institute, Inc. that a
Drug-Free Workplace will be maintained at aff
Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc. facilities.

Procedures

1. The unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispersion or possession, or use of a
controlled substance in the workplace is
enacted law, is strictly prohibited, is a criminaf
offense, and will be enforced by
Manufacturers Technical Institute, Inc.



Employees/students found to have engaged
or are engaging in such activities shall be
subject to disciplinary action to include
termination or expulsion and notification of
said offenses to the State and Local taw
Enforcement Agencies.

2. Asa condition of employment/enrollment
each prospective person shall acknowledge
the conditions and provisions of the Drug Free
Workplace Act and certify that they are not
engaging in the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a
controlled substance. Falsification shall result
in immediate termination or expulision and
the reporting of said offense to the
appropriate Law Enforcement Agency.

3. Each employee/student shall further
acknowledge that, as a condition of
employment/enrollment, they will abide by
the terms of this statement and will report
the occurrence of any criminal drug statue
conviction of a violation occurring in the
workplace within five (5) days following said
conviction. As with the foregoing, falsification
or failure to report said offenses will result in
immediate termination/expulsion and the
appropriate Law Enforcement Agency will be
notified.

Responsibilities

A Drug-Free Workplace environment shall be the
concerted effort of the Corporate Officers with the
overall administration of the program vested in
the Director of Operations whao shall, through the
Corporate Officers, establish a corporate posture
and implement said programs at each contract
facility and disseminates the corporate policies, in
conjunction with the Drug Free Workplace Act.

1. Establish contact with Federal, State and Local
Health, Law enforcement and other
appropriate agencies to determine the
avaifability of the drug abuse assistance,
counseling and rehabilitation programs in the
immediate area and disseminate said to all
Manufactures Technical Institute of Kansas,
Inc. employees and students.

2. Report the occurrences of any criminal drug
stature conviction for a viclation occurring in

10

the workptace within ten (10} days of notice
following said conviction to the Chief
Executive Officer.

After receipt of the above natification, the
company wiil take appropriate discipiinary action,
which may include termination or a reguirement
that the employee/student participate
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program and complete said program
and any recommended aftercare or foliow up that
the rehabilitation institution recommends. The
employee/student needs to provide the empioyer
with a drug-free release.

Each employee/student will attend a company
drug-free awareness program at which
employees/students wilf be informed about the
dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, available
drug cournseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may
be imposed upon employees/students for drug
abuse vioiations occurring in the workplace.

The Board of Directors recognizes that
employees/students who have a drug abuse
problem would be encouraged o seek
professional assistance. An ernployee/student
who reqguests assistance shall be referred to a
treatment facility or agency in the Community if
such facility or agency is available. Request for
assistance will be held confidential with the
exception of the legal requirements that must be
followed.

When it is evident that an employee/student has
consumed alcoholic beverages or illegaf drugs off
school property, the staff member or student will
not be allowed on schoo! property while under the
influence. Employees/students who violate this
regutation will be subject to the same penalties as
for possession or consumption on school praperty.

The Board of Directors hereby commits itself to a
continuing good faith effort to maintain a drug-
free workplace. This policy shall be communicated
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2012 STUDENT RIGHT TO KNOW AND CAMPUS SECURITY REPORT

PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

Pinnacle Career Institute is committed to providing members of the campus community and visitors
with the safest and most secure environment possible.

Each year, in compliance with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus
Crime Statistics Act, Pinnacle Career Institute makes available the Annual Campus Safety and Crime
Report. This report is published to inform the students, faculty, staff and citizens of our crime
statistics, policies, procedures and general safety on the campus at Pinnacle Career Institute.
Additional copies of this report may be obtained by contacting the office at 816-331-5700.

In 1990, the federal “Crime Awareness and Campus Security Act” was enacted requiring univergities
and colleges to:

Provide timely notice to the campus on crimes that are considered threats to safety, Publish and
distribute annual campus security report that contains the most recent calendar year and the two
preceding calendar years of campus crime statistics, policy statements and program descriptions, and
procedures to be followed in sex offenses, Inform prospective students and employees about the
report.

In 1998, this act became known as the “Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Police and
Campus Crime Statistics Act, through oversight of the Department of Education.

This report describes security practices and procedures at Pinnacle Career Institute for the most
recent calendar year the two preceding calendar years. Each year the college disseminates
information on the status of campus security to all current students and employees. Upon request, the
report will be provided to persons who request a copy.

The 2008 edition of the Campus Safety and Crime Report lists yearly statistics for the crimes of
murder, sexual offenses, robbery, aggravated assault, burglary, arson, motor vehicle thefts, and “hate
crime” offenses, as well as statistics for arrests and disciplinary referrals for alcohol, drug and
weapon violations. These crimes are defined in this report.

The administrative section of Pinnacle Career Institute has prepared this report using internal crime
reports and other statistical data information provided by the Kansas City, Missouri Police



Department. Please take time to review the information in the report and if you have questions please
do not hesitate to contact us.

2012 STUDENT RIGHT TO KNOW AND CAMPUS SECURITY REPORT

PINNACLE CAREER INSTITUTE

The passage of the Campus Security and Crime Awareness Act in 1890 requires ali institutions of post
secondary education using Federal Financial Aid to publish crime statistics and statements regarding
their crime reporting policies and programs. The purpose of this act is to heip inform the student body
and staff of any crime or danger that they may encounter while on institute property. The security and
access o Pinnacle Career Institute campus facilities is at all times controlled by the Directors of both day
and evening programs. The campus facilities are open from 7:45am each morning until 10:30pm each
evening. There are certain key staff and faculty members who have access to the campus facilities
during outside business hours for their individual departments.

Pinnacle Career Institute is located within the city limits of Kansas City, MO, therefore all crimes of any
nature will be reported fo the Kansas City, MO police department. In addition o the report made to the
KCMO poiice department, any student or staff member, while in or on Pinnacle Career Institute spaces,
property or functions, involved in any way, as a witness or as a victim, in crimes dealing with murder,
rape, robbery, possession, liquor law violations or drug abuse violations shall report, same o the proper
authority at Pinnacie Career Institute to comply with the federal government's reguirement of reporting
campus crime. During the hours 8;30am fo 5:30pm, Monday through Thursday, the proper authority of
reporting crimes is the Director of Education and for the evening programs, the coordinator of the
appropriate program. Regardless of when the crime is perpetrated it should be immediately reported to
the Kansas City Police depariment and to the institute authority as soon as possibie. Upon receipt of a
written incident report from a victim or witness, the Director of Education will determine if it necessary {o
conduct an internal investigation or rely on the police report. Incident report forms may be obtained from
the Director of Education.

This policy is issued {o each student on the first day of class and all present staff members on October 1,
of each year. All new staff members shall receive this on the first day of employment. Special emphasis
should be placed on the theft of personal property such as books, supplies and depending on the
program, any parts that are issued and test equipment. Students and staff should be reminded that any
type of theft will not be tolerated. Staff members should warn students when the staff sees situations that
encourage theft and iry io correct this as soon as possible.

The following statistics provided in compliance with the Jeanne Clergy Disclosure of Campus Security
Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act, are for your information. Statistics are compiled and released
annually. They include all reports of the following offenses received by the Kansas City Police
Department as well as from coliege officials with significant responsibility for student and campus
activities.



Crimes Reported by Pinnacle Career Officials

Offense Type

a. Liguor law violations

b. Drug law violations

c. Weapon Law viclations
Offense Type

a. Liguor law viciations
b. Drug law violations

c. Weapon Law Violations

Hate Crimes (by prejudices)

Number of Arrests

2009 2010 2011
0 0 0

0 H 0

0 0 0

Number of Disciplinary Actions/
Judicial Referrals

2008 2010 2011
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
2009 2010 2011
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 a2 {
0 g 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

Criminal Offenses — Non-police

a. Race
b. Gender
c. Religion
d. Sexual Orientation
e. Ethnicity
f. Disability
Offense Type
a. Murder/non-negligent Manslaughter
b. Forcibie sex offenses (including

forcible rape)
. Non-forcible sex offenses

. Robbery
. Agsault

Burglary

. Motor vehicle theft

. Arson
Negligent Manslaughter
Larceny

IO YD o0

Tetal geceurrences

2008 2010 2011
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Crimes Reported by Kansas City Police Depariment

Offense Type Number of Arrests
2009 2010 2011
a. Liguor law violations 0 0 0
b. Drug faw violations 0 0 0
¢. Weapon Law violations ) 0 0
Offense Type Number of Disciplinary Actions/
Judicial Referrals
2009 2010 2011
a. Liquor law violations 0 )] 0
b. Drug law viclations 0 0 0
c. Weapon Law Violations 0 4] O
Hate Crimes (by prejudices)
2008 2010 2011
a. Race 0 0 0
b. Gender 0 0 0
¢. Religion 0 0 0
d. Sexual Orientation 0 0 0
e. Ethnicity 0 0 0
f. Disability 0 0 0
Criminal Offenses - Non-police
Offense Type Total occurrences
2008 2010 2011
a. Murder/non-neglicent Mansiaughter 0 Q ¢
b. Forcible sex offenses (including 0 0 b}
forcible rape)
c. Non-forcible sex offenses g 0 0
d. Robbery o 0 )
e. Assault 0 0 1
f. Burglary 0 1 ]
g. Motor vehicle theft 0 1 1
h. Arson 0 0 0
i. Nedglivent Manslaughter 0 o 0
. Larceny-theft 0 2 0
k. Intimidation 0 0 0
|. Destruction/damage/vandalism of property 0 G 0
m Simple Assault 0 0 0



Statistics concerning the number of arrests for the crimes of liquor law viclations, drug abuse violations
and weapons possessions or use is zero in ail instances. Pinnacle Career [nstitute will enforce all iocal,
state and federal laws concerning the sale or use of alcoholic beverages and the sale, use, or possession
of drugs on institute property or institute facilities.

CAMPUS SEXUAL OFFENSE POLICY STATEMENT

Pinnacle Career Institute strongly denounces sexual offenses, forcible or non-forcible in any form and
advocates the immediate reporting of any incident to the Executive Director or Director of Education.
Pinnacle Career Institute will offer their assistance within its resources fo victims of sexual offenses.
Confidentially will be maintained to the extent provided by rules, regulations and legislation.

Individuals, groups and organizations that desire information on programs that address sexual offenses,
forcible or non-forcibie and how to prevent such incidenis should contact the Kansas City, MO Police
Department.

Victims of sex-related crimes off campus should contact their local police department. Pinnacie Career
Institute will gladly assist the individual in contacting the appropriate agency.

The office of Student Services will assist student victims of sex-related crimes with changes in their
academic scheduling and living arrangements, as is reasonable within the school’s control.

All disciplinary procedures are the responsibility of the Executive Director or Director of Education,
Within the guidelines of the student conduct procedures, the accuser and the accused shall be informed
of the school's final determination and any sanctions concerning the alleged incident.

The school may upon final determination and confirmation of an alleged infraction (forcible or non-
forcible), impose sanctions ranging from counseling to exputsion.

Any student needing counseling, mental health or others services relating o victims of sex offenses may
contact the Student Services for a listing of various agencies that will provide sexual assault programs
and services.

Registered Sex Offender Information
The Missouri Sex Offender Regisiry can be accessed through the Missouri State Highway Pafrolf's
website. Registered sex offenders throughout the state are posted along with their name, address, date of
birth and a photo {o identify the offender. Information about the offense is also available.
www MSHP.DPS.MISSOURIL.GOV
Please feel free to call the hotline number if you have guestions about the offenders in your area.
1-888-767-6747

Telephone numbers for information on registered sex offenders by county are;

Jackson County sexuai offender’s data is 816-524-4302.

Piatte County sexual offender’s data is 816-858-2424.

Cass County sexual offender's data is 816-380-5200.

Clay County sexual offender's data is 816-792-7614.

To search for offenders anywhere in the United States, try searching the Nationai Sex Offender Registry
at: www.nsopr.gov



Sexual Harassment Policy

Pinnacle Career Institute uses information, education and guidance o increase awareness of the
problem of sexual harassment. It is the policy of the Pinnacle Career Institute in accord with
providing a positive, discrimination-free environment, that sexual harassment in the work place or
the educational environment is unacceptable conduct. Sexual harassment is subject to discipline, up
to and including separation from the institution.

Sexual harassment is defined for this policy as either:

Unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual activity by a campus employee in
position of power or authority to a campus employee or a member of the student body.

Other unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature by a campus employee or a
member of the student body to a campus employee or a member of the student body. This
happens when:

Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used explicitly or implicitly as a condition for
academic or employment decisions.

The purpose or effect of such conduct is to interfere unreasonably with the work or academic
performance of the person being harassed.

The purpose or effect of such conduct to a reasonable person is to create an intimidating,
hostile or offensive environment.

Timely Warning Policy

In addition to yearly statistics provided in this booklet Pinnacle Career Institute will make periodic
reports, or Crime Alerts, to the campus community of recent crimes that may affect the quality of life
in the campus area. These reports may include crime prevention recommendations and are intended
to raise awareness regarding criminal activity so that the community can increase or implement
personal safety strategies.

Your Role in Preventing Crime

A high percentage of campus crimes are incidents of opportunity. Often, faculty, staff and students
unknowingly contribute to crimes of opportunity by placing themselves or their property at risk.
Prevention efforts can be effective in reducing the opportunities for criminal activity. You play a key
role in crime prevention efforts. Be cautious, careful, and alert to your own safety and protective of
your possessions and college property.

In addition to preventing crime, considerable effort is devoted to crime intervention.

Prevention Tips
Do not hesitate to call police when confronted.
When parking, remove valuables from view and lock your vehicle.
Engrave your valuables with your driver's license number and record serial numbers,
Make copies of credit cards and other valuables in your wallet.
Report all losses to the appropriate staff member immediately.
Stay in control. Do not allow the abuse of alcohol or other substances to put you at risk.



Do not leave personal property unattended.
Be aware of your surroundings and what is going on around you.
Do not hesitate to report suspicious individuals or activity to the appropriate staff member.

Pinnacle Career currently does not have any safety or crime prevention programs at the campus. This
is currently under review and these programs may be implemented at a later date. The school is
located in a private building along with other tenants and the building does have security cameras as
well as security guards that patrol the immediate area.



Military Deployment Policy é

Military Deployment Policy

When a student receives deployment orders when enrolied in a term, that student should follow the
Mititary Deployment Policy Procedure to ensure appropriate documentation of status and re-entry.
Once a student receives deployment orders and wishes to withdraw from schoaol, the student should
foliow these steps:

4,

Notify his/her Director of Education immediately

Submit a formal request to withdraw based on Military Deployment (Military Deployment
Request Form)

Provide a copy of travel orders (deployment papers) at the time the formal request is made if at
all possible, but prior to deployment,

Fax, mail or email copy of the orders is acceptable.

A student who needs to withdraw in the first seven {7) days of a term will be canceiled, a full refund will
be issued and no tuition credit granted. For students eligible for a military tuition waiver {by following
the steps above) Pinnacle Career Institute will;

Forgive tuition owed for the term if payment has not been received, or issue tuition credit for
the student to return and take the course(s) within 90 days of returning from deployment. A
necessary refund will be made to the appropriate party as determined by the Finance Office.
Expunge the student record of registration for the current term while leaving all other student

records intact.

When the student returns to Pinnacle Career Institute after completion of the deployment covered by
the above referanced documents submitted at the time of the withdrawal, the student must:

1.

Notify the Director of Education who will assist the student with registration into the
appropriate classes.

Must enroll within 90 days of return from depioyment,

Will have all transfer credits previously awarded continued to be honored.

Wil continue in the previously enrolled program as long as the student resume his/her program
within 12 months from the original term end date and the program/courses are available.
Students who are deployed for longer than 12 months may retain previous transfer credits
awarded but must enter into the degree program that is in effect in the catalog at the time of
his/her return.

Servicemembers Opportunity Colleges {SOC)

The Servicemembers Opportunities Colleges (SOC) is a consortium of national higher education
associations that function in cooperation with the Department of Defense {DoD) and the Military Service
including National Guard and the Coast Guard to help meet voluntary higher education needs of service
members.



Military Deployment Policy

Pinnacle Career Institute has been designated as a SOC institution committed to servicing the
educational needs of service members and their families. As a member of the SOC Consortium, PC
commits itself to support and comply with the SOC Principles and Criteria.

A PCl student who receives military orders to deploy and/or to travel with service related orders during
scheduled class times may request an Attendance Exception through their appropriate campus Director
of Education office. Attendance Exceptions are only available for those students whose military orders
are of a short duration {less than 7 days within any module). The student should request the exception
in writing and attach documentation verifying the reason for the absence because of military
responsibilities. This request is submitted to the Director of Education who will then forward the
requesi to the Chief Academic Officer for approval. Appropriate documentation consists of copy of the
military orders or letter indicating that the student must travel for military training. The letter or orders
must be signed by an officer and include the dates that the student will be out of class.

If an Attendance Exception is granted, the student must complete all work required within the module
for which the exception has been approved within two weeks of their return. No further exceptions will
be granted related to the submittal of late work.

A student deployed for an extended period of time thati results in their absence exceeding the
attendance exception will be withdrawn from the institution. Students who are withdrawn because of
military deployment and who are able to provide proper documentation will only be charged for the
classes that are attempted within the term and Return to Title iV Policy will apply. Within one year of
the student’s withdrawal, the student may re-enter the program at the same tuition cost and fees that
was in place at the time of the withdrawal. No other additional fees, other than any previously unpaid
balance from the original enroliment, will apply.  If the program they originally enrolled in is no longer
available, the student may elect to enroll in a substantially equivalent program.

Military students who are deployed and are currently completing their externship will be given credit
for the hours that they have completed in their externship prior to their deployment. In certain
instances a military student may request an exception to apply specific hours which may be program
related toward the required externship hours. Such a request would need to be filed with and approved
by the Chief Academic Officer.

Any guestions or concerns regarding this policy should be referred to the Director of Education at the
campus level or to the System Administration Chief Academic Officer of PCL,



Pinnacle Career Institute Duty to Report Child Abuse Policy

Purpose:

Pinnacle Career Institute et al. {PCl} provides educationa! opportunities for all people. While it is unusual
for children to participate in these educational opportunities, PCI understands the importance of a safe
environment for children and the role the proper reporting of potential issues in creating that
environment, The purpose of this policy is to outline the responsibility of PCl employees for reporting of
Suspected child abuse.

Definitions

Child means a person under the age of eighteen years old.

Mandatory Reporter means a persen who in the scope of his or her professional or employment
opportunities examines, attends, counsels, or treats a ¢hild and who is a PCl employee.

Physical Abuse means any non-accidental physical injury, or injury which is at variance with the history
given of it, suffered by a child as a result of the omissions of a person responsible for the care of that
child. Common indicators could include but are not limited to unusual or unexplained burns, bruises, or
fractures.

Sexuzal abuse means the commission of a sexual offense with or to a child as a resuit of the omissicns of
a person responsible for the care of that child. The commission of a sexual offense includes any sexual
offense with or to a person under the age of 18 years. Sexual abuse includes but is not limited to
lascivious acts with a child, indecent exposure, assault with the intent to commit sexual abuse, indecent
contact with a child, incest, and sexual exploitation.

Policy Statement

Any employee, who in the course of employment suspects physical or sexual ahuse of a child, is required
io report the police. Any student or visitor who suspects physical or sexual abuse of a child on PCI
property or relating to a program or activity should provide a report to the police. The report should be
made as soon as possible. There should be no retaliation against a person a good faith report of physical
or sexual abuse of a child under this policy.

1.} By telephone

o NKC: (816)274-6013
o LAW: (785)830-7400
o SKC: (816)234-5000
o OL:  (816)234-5000
2.} In person: nearest 